T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications
Planning
Committee

WEDNESDAY, 23 AUGUST
2017

Date:

Time: 6.00 PM, OR UPON THE
RISING OF THE NORTH
PLANNING COMMITTEE,

WHICHEVER IS LATEST

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Jazz Dhillon

Councillor Janet Duncan

Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor John Morgan

Councillor John Oswell

Councillor Brian Stead

Councillor David Yarrow

Published: Tuesday, 15 August 2017

Contact: Liz Penny
Tel: 01895 250185
Email: epenny®@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1-6
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Sipson Quarry Heathrow | Section 73 application for variation 7-46
Villages of Condition 2 of approved
45408/APP/2017/2075 application ref. 94 - 102

45408/APP/2009/340 (as
amended by Condition 1 of
approved application ref.
45408/APP/2014/1678) in order to
extend the deadline for completion
of permitted operations (extraction
of sand and gravel as an
extension to existing quarry at
Wall Garden Farm, backfilling with
inert waste and restoration to
agricultural land) from the 5th of
August 2017 to the 30th of
September 2019.

Recommendation: Approval




Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | Hillingdon Cycle Townfield | Construction of a 250m banked 47 - 62
Circuit, Minet Country cycle circuit, including access
Park subway and associated 103-109
landscaping.
49962/APP/2017/1802
Recommendation: Approval
8 | Onslow Mills Yiewsley Demolition of existing building and | 63 - 92
erection of new building
1724/APP/2016/3513 comprising 24 apartments, 110-131

amenity space and car parking.

Recommendation: Approval

PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee 93-131




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

Agenda ltem 3

FHILLINGDON

LONDON

MAJOR Applications Planning Committee

2 August 2017

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Jazz Dhillon,
Janet Duncan, John Morgan, John Oswell, Brian Stead and David Yarrow

LBH Officers Present:

Johanna Hart (Principal Planning Officer), Roisin Hogan (Planning Lawyer), James
McLean Smith (Major Applications Officer), Manmohan Ranger (Transport Consultant),
James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement) and Luke Taylor (Democratic
Services Officer)

30.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

There were no apologies for absence.

31.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

Councillor Duncan declared a non-pecuniary interest in Iltem 9, Concrete Batching
Plant, Site at Thorney Mill Road, and left the room during the discussion of this item.

32.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
3)

None

33.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda Item 4)

It was confirmed that all items were Part | and would be heard in public.

34.

FORMER GARAGE SITE, R/O 6 - 16 NELSONS ROAD, HILLINGDON -
72704/APP/2017/1068 (Agenda Item 5)

Proposed demolition of the existing garage blocks and erection of six houses
with rear dormers, parking spaces, all associated external works and changes to
the front and rear gardens of 13 Nelson Road to widen the existing access.

The proposal involves the redevelopment of the former garage block site with a total of
six new dwellings configured as two semi-detached, four-bedroom dwellings located
towards the narrower southern end of the site and a terrace of four dwellings

Page 1




comprising two four-bedroom dwellings, either side of two three-bedroom dwellings. Al
dwellings will be two-storeys in height but incorporating additional floorspace within the
roof, with two off-street car parking spaces provided for each individual dwelling.

The officer introduced the report and highlighted the addendum, which included an
additional condition for car parking.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application, and informed the Committee that
application was an overdevelopment of the area and the access was not suitable to
handle the proposed development. Cars often mount the pavement to avoid those cars
parked on the road, and large vehicles struggle to get down the road, so further traffic
congestion and more cars in the area could prevent emergency services or larger
vehicles from accessing homes. The petitioner also conveyed safety concerns
regarding children that play in the area. Members heard that the removal of trees in the
area would lead to increased noise pollution and decreased air quality, while the
screening trees were not big enough to prevent loss of amenity.

Councillor Chapman, Ward Councillor for Northwood, commented that the proposal
would be too large and overbearing on the area, particularly due to overlooking of 1 - 4
Nelson Close and 5 - 6 Nelson Lane, and loss of sunlight to neighbouring properties.
The small road and parked cars on the pavement would also lead to access problems,
particularly with large vehicles.

The Highways Officer confirmed to Members that there was a 10.5m standard width for
roads to accommodate refuse vehicles and emergency services, and the proposal met
this standard, with large vehicles able to turn into the road in a single movement. The
Head of Planning and Enforcement informed Councillors that the sites on Nelson Lane
are of a similar size to this development, and any overlooking of neighbouring
properties complies or exceeds the Council's minimum standards.

The Committee questioned the internal layout of Block A, with stairs positioned against
the party walls of the bedrooms of No. 3 and 4, and were informed that the internal
layout exceeds the minimum size and there is the opportunity to correct the layout.
Members also noted that it was important to confirm that 25% of each premise was soft
landscaping, and it was confirmed that this could be achieved by altering Condition 8.

Members also confirmed that a Construction Logistics Management Plan should be
submitted to ensure that no problems with construction vehicles arise during this
period.

The officer's recommendation, subject to additional conditions regarding the internal
layout and Construction Logistics Management Plan and a change to condition 8, was
then moved and seconded, and unanimously agreed when put to a vote.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved, subject to additional conditions.

35.

VYNERS SCHOOL, WARREN ROAD, ICKENHAM - 4514/APP/2017/1771 (Agenda
Item 6)

Extension to sports hall to create a new two-storey teaching block comprising
classrooms, dining room, library, admin space and ancillary facilities; provision
of new All Weather Pitch (AWP); reconfiguration of parking layout and reversal in
direction of existing vehicular one-way system; increased cycle parking;
landscaping; creation of off-site cricket run; and associated development.

Officers introduced the application, which sought permission for works associated with
the expansion of the school, and highlighted the extensive addendum, including
comments from Sport England.

Page 2




Members heard that although the application was for a development in the Green Belt,
but a statement highlighting the special circumstances surrounding the application was
deemed acceptable by the Council.

Councillors confirmed that they believed the proposal was necessary for the school,
and noted that the school was situated in the Green Belt, so further development would
naturally take place within the Green Belt.

Members noted the amendment in the addendum which corrected condition 8, and
moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved.

36.

LITTLE BRITAIN LAKE (FOOTBRIDGE), PACKET BOAT LANE, COWLEY -
52368/APP/2017/1844 (Agenda ltem 7)

Proposed footbridge over the River Colne at the north end of Little Britain Lake.

Officers noted the addendum and introduced the application, which proposed a
modestly-sized footbridge representing a compatible use within the green belt
environment over the River Colne to allow both public access and access for the
Environmental Agency to the weir.

Members noted an objection letter from a local resident, and questioned the reasons
that access was being proposed, as there were concerns about the impact it would
have on local wildlife. Officers confirmed that there was a separate application to
remove trees, and access was necessary for this reason, but it also gave the
opportunity to open the area up to members of the public.

The Committee expressed concerns that unrestricted access could compromise the
wildlife in the area and any potentially negative consequences should be considered
before the application was granted. Councillors noted that it was not just the human
impact on the area, as cats, dogs and foxes could all impact on the wildlife. Members
noted that there may be no detrimental impact, but supported a full ecological survey of
the area to understand the impact that opening up the island would have.

Councillors commented that the area was prone to flooding and questioned whether a
new footbridge would exacerbate these concerns. The Head of Planning and
Enforcement confirmed that current plans proposed that the bridge would be above the
flood risk height, but only the ecological impact on water voles has been confirmed.

As such, Members proposed deferring the application to allow for a further ecology
impact report that considered all the local wildlife on the island. Furthermore,
clarification was sought to confirm that the bridge height would not lead to further
flooding. The motion to defer the application was seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application was deferred.

37.

PROLOGIS PARK, HORTON ROAD, YIEWSLEY - 37977/APP/2017/1634 (Agenda
Item 8)

Section 73 application for variation of Conditions 5 (approved drawings), 6
(approved documents), 25 (insertion of mezzanine floors) and 27 (use as data
centre) as attached to planning permission ref. 37977/APP/2015/1004 dated 14
December 2015: Hybrid Application for the phased comprehensive
redevelopment of the site to provide an overall maximum gross floorspace of
45,000sqm of light industrial uses (Use Class B1c and/or Use Class B2) and/or
storage and distribution uses (Use Class B8) and ancillary offices, together with

Page 3




servicing, parking, access roads and open space. Full planning permission is
sought for Phase 1 containing 18,900sqm of floorspace in two buildings up to
16.2 metres in height (to ridge), together with associated highways works, open
space, hard and soft landscaping, car parking and associated infrastructure.
Outline planning permission is sought for Phase 2 for up to 26,100sqm of
floorspace with all matters, except for access, reserved for later determination.

Officers introduced the application which sought a proposed variation to allow for
buildings to be used as a data centre, and highlighted the addendum.

Councillors commented that they were pleased modern companies wanted to be
located in the Borough, and welcomed the development. Due to the towpath south of
the site, and the location of the substation compound on the site, Members confirmed
that they supported stronger terms on the landscaping condition to ensure planting
between the site and the path was more substantial.

Responding to Members' questioning, Officers confirmed that the timescales to carry
out the development were suitable, but it was straightforward to vary these should the
applicant wish to in the near future. The Head of Planning and Enforcement noted that
some minor changes were required to key conditions, and Members agreed to
delegate authority to allow these changes to take place.

The Committee also noted that they would like officers to investigate whether it was
possible to review the accessibility of the footpath for wheelchair users.

The officer's recommendation, subject to delegated authority to the Head of Planning
and Enforcement, was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed at a vote.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved, subject to delegated authority to
the Head of Planning and Enforcement.

38.

CONCRETE BATCHING PLANT, SITE AT THORNEY MILL ROAD, OUTBOROUGH -
39707/APP/2017/2356 (Agenda Item 9)

Importation, storage and onward distribution of rail borne aggregates, together
with the erection and use of a concrete batching plant and associated
infrastructure at Thorney Mill Sidings, Thorney Mill Road, Iver (Consultation by
Buckinghamshire County Council).

Councillor Duncan declared a non-pecuniary interest in the application and left the
room during discussion of the item.

The out of borough application related to an application made by Buckinghamshire
County Council for the proposed concrete batching plant and associated infrastructure.

Members confirmed that an objection should be lodged to Buckinghamshire County
Council concerning the proposals, as they were an inappropriate development within
the Green Belt and due to the noise disturbance to residents in the London Borough of
Hillingdon.

The Committee moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's
recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application was refused.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.11 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
Page 4




resolutions please contact Luke Taylor on 01895 250 693. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT SIPSON FARM SIPSON ROAD SIPSON

Development: Section 73 application for variation of Condition 2 of approved application ref.
45408/APP/2009/340 (as amended by Condition 1 of approved application ref
45408/APP/2014/1678) in order to extend the deadline for completion of
permitted operations (extraction of sand and gravel as an extension to existing
quarry at Wall Garden Farm, backfilling with inert waste and restoration to
agricultural land) from the 5th of August 2017 to the 30th of September 2019.

LBH Ref Nos: 45408/APP/2017/2075

Drawing Nos: PA-1107-10B location plar
PA-1107-11C Site context plan
PA-1107-12E Method of working
PA-1107-13D Final Restoration Plan
Appx 07 02 Ditch Detail
Appx 07 01 Proposed Layout
16115/VW/ta - Covering Letter
1107/12F - Annotated Programmed Landfill and Restoration Plar

Date Plans Received: 07/06/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/06/2017
1. SUMMARY

The proposed extension of time ties in with the applicant's timetable for the completion of
excavation works at the site and subsequent restoration of the land back to agricultural
use. It is considered that the limited time extension requested allows works to be feasibly
carried out without delaying the planned restoration of the site to agricultural use.

Impacts of the ongoing works towards the amenities of the surrounding area and
neighbours can be effectively managed through accordance with the conditions attached
to the original approval. All of these conditions will be carried over to any approval of this
application.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1 NONSC Time Limit

All operations hereby authorised by this consent (excluding the 5 year statutory aftercare
requirements) shall be completed by the 30th of September 2019. The site preparation,
working and restoration of the site shall be carried out only in accordance with the details
set out in the submitted application form, supporting planning statement, mitigation
strategies as contained in the Environmental Statement dated January 2009, drawing
numbered 1107/10B, 1107/11C, 1107/12E and 1107/13D. No part of the operations
specified therein shall be amended or omitted prior written approval from the Minerals
Planning Authority.

REASON
To enable the Minerals Planning Authority to control the development and to minimise its

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



impacts on the amenities of the local areas and to ensure the site is restored within the
time scale envisaged in the application, in accordance with policy MIN4 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

2 NONSC Site drainage management

The construction of the site drainage system and surface water management system
shall be carried out in accordance with the details contained in Section 6 and Appendix 6
of the Environmental Statement, dated September 2007 and drawing numbered
1107/12E, 1107/13D and 1107/11C.

REASON
To prevent pollution of the water environment in accordance with MIN21 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

3 NONSC Control of hours

i) Except with the prior written agreement of the Minerals Planning Authority, no operations
authorised or required by this permission shall be carried out, and plant shall not be
operated, other than during the following hours:-

0700 to 1800 hours on Mondays to Fridays and 0700 to 1300 hours on Saturdays.

i) The formation and subsequent removal of material from any screen banks and
soil/overburden storage areas shall not be carried out except between the following
times:-

0800 to 1800 hours on Mondays to Fridays and 0800 to 1300hours on Saturdays and no
such operations shall take place on Sundays or Bank or Public Holidays. This condition
shall not, however, operate so as to prevent carrying out, outside these working hours, of
essential maintenance to the plant and machinery used on the site.

REASON
For the reasonable protection of residential amenity in accordance with Policy OE3 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans numbered

Site Context Plan 1107_11C

Method of Working Plan 1107_12F

Final Restoration Plan 1107_13D

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

5 NONSC In accordance with approved plans

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority, no operation hereby
permitted by this consent shall commence until the land is fenced in accordance with the
approved plans. The fencing shall be maintained in a secure condition throughout the
duration of the permitted operations.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



To deter trespass, especially by children or by persons fly tipping, in the interest of public
safety and amenity, in accordance with BE18 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Flood Risk Assessment and Surface Water Management Scheme

Archaeological Evaluation Report Reference 60960 dated January 2006

Arboricultural Impact Appraisal and Method Statement reference 8048-AlA-AS dated 7
March 2008

Environmental Statement Non Technical Summary dated February 2009

Environmental Statement Volume 1 dated January 2009

Environmental Statement Volume 2 dated January 2009

Transport Statement

FRA_SWM April 2009 Update

FRA_SWM April 2009 Update Dwg

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in operation.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies in the Hillingdon
Local Plan, London Plan and NPPF.

7 NONSC Limit for site noise level

Noise levels resultant from the development except the stripping and transportation of
soils and construction and removal of screen bunds hereby permitted, shall not exceed
70dB during construction and removal of the bunds and 55dB during the extraction of
minerals, as measured at the boundary of the following noise sensitive sites as identified
in the Figure 1 of the Noise report dated January 2007:

. Footpath at Field Close

. Parking area Raywood Close

. Parking area to south

. Corner of Chestnut Close

. Rear of Kenwood Close

. End of Vincent Drive

. Additional - the above shall also apply to Sipson House, Sipson Road (dependant upon
use of Sipson House at the time of nearest operations)

NO O~ WN -

REASON
For the protection of residential amenity in accordance with OE3 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 NONSC Noise Monitoring Scheme

Before the development commences a noise monitoring scheme shall be agreed with the
Minerals Planning Authority which specifies the provisions to be made for the monitoring of
noise levels in accordance with condition 06 shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the timescale and
frequency of noise monitoring to be undertaken and shall remain in place for the lifetime of
the approved development.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



For protection of residential amenity, in accordance with OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 NONSC No buildings or structure

Notwithstanding the provision of Part 19 of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995, no buildings, structures, fixed or mobile
machinery other than that approved by this consent, shall be erected or placed or installed
on the site without the prior written approval of the Minerals Planning Authority.

REASON
For the protection of residential amenity, in accordance with Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 NONSC Restoration of land for agricultural use

a) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority, following the
replacement of subsoil and topsoil as required by Condition 10 above, the site shall be
subject to 5 year of controlled aftercare in accordance with an initial aftercare strategy
previously approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority. Such an aftercare
strategy shall be submitted within twelve months of the date of this permission an shall
make provision for planting, seeding, (control of weeds) cultivating, fertilising, watering,
drainage, failure of planting or seeding and settlement.

b) Agreement of an initial aftercare scheme shall not preclude its subsequent modification
or replacement in the light of subsequent annual assessments showing this to be
necessary within the 5 year period.

c) In the event of remedial restoration works becoming necessary and negating aftercare
already carried out, then a new aftercare scheme shall be carried out on the part of the
site for a 5 year period commencing with the date of completion of the remedial work and
replacement of restoration soils in accordance with details agreed in writing by the
Minerals Planning Authority.

d) Notwithstanding the submitted aftercare strategy the applicant shall undertake checks
for landfill gas which should be submitted to the Minerals Planning Authority for approval
before the aftercare work commences. If landfill gas is found to be a hazard then the
applicant shall install remediation measures to prevent landfill gas releases.

REASON

To provide the best prospect of the land being reasonably fit for agriculture use within the
statutory aftercare period after stable restoration has been achieved, in accordance with
policy MING of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the NPPF.

1 NONSC Site management

Site operations shall at all times be conducted so as to minimise dust generation,
including the use of water sprinklers or other means. Regard shall be paid to the strength
and direction of winds; especially during formation and removal of screen banks. In the
event of it not being possible to conduct operations without significant spreading of dust
beyond the site boundaries, operations on that part of the site shall cease promptly.

REASON

The Minerals Planning Authority consider that careful site management should contain any
problems but that it is essential to safeguard the amenities of residents, in accordance

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the NPPF.

12 NONSC Restrict stockpiling

There shall be no long term stockpiling of materials, and any materials shall not be stored
in stockpiles exceeding 3 metres in height.

REASON
To minimise the visual impact of operations, in accordance with Policy OL2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the NPPF.

13 NONSC Watercourse
No excavation shall take place within 5m of public sewer and watercourses.

REASON
So as not to affect the public drainage system, in accordance with Policy MIN21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the NPPF.

14 NONSC Highway protection
No excavation shall take place within 6 metres of the public highway.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed works do not affect the stability of the public highway in
accordance with Policy MIN3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)and the NPPF.

15 NONSC Archaeology

No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation of a
programme of archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation
which has been submitted by the applicant and approved in writing by the Minerals
Planning Authority.

REASON

The site is within an area of archaeological importance where ground works may result in
the destruction of archaeological remains, in accordance with policy MIN14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

16 NONSC Habitat Protection

Existing ponds, lakes and bodies of standing water shall be safeguarded during mineral
extraction, along with any natural buffer habitat, and integrated into the final
restoration/landscaping of the area. Planting adjacent to, or as of a buffer strip to, a water
body/feature shall be locally native species of UK generic stock, as far as possible.

REASON

To protect, restore or replace the natural features of importance within or adjoining the
watercourse, in accordance with Policy MIN4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

17 NONSC Landscaping

No development shall take place until a detailed scheme for the landscaping of the site
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority. Such a
scheme shall include details of;

a) The positions of all existing trees and shrubs and hedgerows to be retained, and the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



proposal for their protection throughout the operations.

b) The positions, species and density and initial sizes of all new trees and shrubs.
¢) Any hard landscaping proposed.

d) The programme and implementation of the scheme.

e) The arrangement for subsequent maintenance.

The scheme as approved shall be carried out in full.

REASON

The provision and maintenance of a satisfactory degree of landscaping is considered
essential in the interest of visual amenity, in accordance with policy OL2 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to avoid endangering the
safe movement of aircraft and operation of Heathrow Airport through the attraction of birds
and an increase in the bird hazard risk of the application site.

18 NONSC Monitoring

The operator shall notify the Minerals Planning Authority in writing within one month of the
dates of commencement/completion of the following:

a) implementing this planning permission;

b) soil stripping;

c) entering each phase of mineral extraction;

d) completion of each tipping phase;

e) completion of restoration of each phase;

f) completion of the landscaping/planting scheme;

g) completion of final restoration under his planning permission;

h) estimated date for completion of aftercare.

REASON

To enable the Mineral Planning Authority to control the development and to monitor the site
to ensure compliance with the planning permission, in accordance with Policies MIN4,
MIN5 and MING of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

19 NONSC Construction Vehicle

Best practicable means shall be taken at all times to ensure that all vehicles leaving the
site are in a condition such as not to emit dust or deposit mud, slurry or other debris on
the highway. In particular, without prejudice to foregoing, efficient means shall be installed,
maintained and employed the cleaning of wheels of all vehicles prior to leaving the site.

REASON

In the interest of highway safety and to prevent mud and dust getting on the highway in
accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

20 NONSC Habitat Protection

No clearing of vegetation or building demolition shall be permitted to take place during the
bird nesting season (15th March - 31st August inclusive).

REASON

To minimise disturbance to breeding birds in the interest of nature conservation and in
accordance with Policies EC2, EC3 and EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the NPPF.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



21 NONSC Site Restoration

No later than six months from the cessation of all tipping or within such further period as
the Minerals Planning Authority may agree in writing, all plants, machinery, access roads,
buildings, foundations, hard standings and any other site facilities no longer required in
connection with the workings/landfill operations, restoration or approved afteruse shall be
removed from the site.

REASON

In the interest of the amenities of the area and to ensure that proper restoration of the site,
in accordance with Policies MIN4, MIN5 and MING of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

22 NONSC Control of waste materials

Nothing other than clean, dry, non-putrescible waste material (comprising topsoil, subsoil,
brickwork, concrete, stone, clay, plaster, sane and silica) shall be deposited on site.

REASON
To prevent water pollution, in accordance with Policy MIN21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

23 NONSC Habitat Management Plan

No works of demolition or development to take place until a Habitat Management Plan has
been submitted to the Minerals Planning Authority for approval in writing. This is to include
details of the species to be planted/sown and how the site will be managed for the benefit
of appropriate London Biodiversity Action Plan habitats and species. The approved
scheme shall be implemented in its entity in compliance with timeframes specified.

REASON

To protect any existing habitats within the site in accordance with the Policies EC1 and
EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the
NPPF.

24 NONSC Habitat Management

Before the development hereby permitted commences a scheme of measures to prevent
disturbance to wildlife from the erection of bunds, mineral extraction and aftercare
operations shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority.
In particular the scheme should address impacts on nesting birds between 1st March to
31st August inclusive and on badgers that might enter the site (precautions should be
taken with regard to the prevention of damage to badgers by falling into open
holes/trenches at night, or by machinery and excavations damaging newly built setts,
such as manual exclusion fencing around workings). The agreed scheme should be
implemented in full unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To protect wildlife and their habitats in accordance with Policies EC2, EC3 and EC5 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the NPPF.

25 NONSC Highway protection

The excavation shall not exceed the limits shown on plan 1107/12E and shall not exceed
6.3m below ground level near the M4 spur.

REASON
To maintain highway safety and integrity of the M4 in accordance with Policy OE1 of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

26 NONSC Control of Noise

The use of RB38 machinery shall not occur any where less than 100m from the eastern
and southern boundary and shall not be used any where less than 50m from the western
site edge.

REASON
To protect residential amenity, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

27 NONSC Air Quality

Notwithstanding hereby submitted, further details on the predicted NO2 levels at all
receptors with and without the development for the proposed year of operation and any
mitigation measures to deal with the impact on the NO2 levels in the area shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority.

REASON
To protect residential amenity and in accordance with Policy 7.14 of London Plan (2011)
and Hillingdon's Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance.

28 NONSC Bird Management Plans

Development shall not commence until a Bird Hazard Management Plan has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Minerals Authority. The submitted plan
shall include details of:

- the control of Canada geese within the application boundary

The Bird Hazard Management Plan shall be implemented as approved, on completion of
the development and shall remain in force in perpetuity. No subsequent alterations to the
plan are to take place unless first submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals
Planning Authority.

REASON

It is necessary to manage the Canada geese on this site in order to minimise its
attractiveness to birds which could endanger the safe movement of aircraft and the
operation of Heathrow Airport in accordance with Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the NPPF.

29 NONSC Access maintanence

The existing haul road and access route as shown on plan 1107/12E shall be maintained
throughout the operation hereby approved, and no routing arrangement changes shall be
made without the prior written approval by the Mineral Planning Authority.

REASON
To protect the amenity of the local residents, in accordance with Policy MIN2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the NPPF.

30 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until a surface water drainage scheme for the site, based on
sustainable drainage principles and an assessment of the hydrological and
hydrogeological context of the development, has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall subsequently be implemented in
accordance with the approved details before the development is completed.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



The scheme should include:
- a system of swales to provide attenuation on site up to the 1 in 100 year climate change
critical storm event, to be disposed of via infiltration.

REASON

To prevent increased risk of flooding, to improve and protect water quality and ensure
future maintenance of the surface water drainage system, in accordance with Policies
OE7, OE8 and OE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the NPPF.

31 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The extraction of minerals from the application site hereby permitted shall not be
undertaken except as an extension to the site at Wall Garden Farm and all material
extracted in accordance with this permission shall be taken via conveyor underneath
Sipson Lane to the existing washing plant at Wall Garden Farm for processing as set out
in the submitted plans and documents.

REASON

To ensure that existing facilities are maintained and utilised for the protection of residential
amenity in accordance with Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

32 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a construction management
plan to the Minerals Planning Authority for its written approval. The plan shall details;

i) Traffic management and access arrangement which includes details of vehicles
accessing trunk roads and motorways and measures in which the vehicles avoid local
roads and peak hours.

REASON
To protect the amenity of the local residents, in accordance with Policy MIN2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

33 NONSC Non Standard Condition

There shall be no more than 1500 two-way heavy goods vehicle movements (including
export and import of material) per week. The maximum annual throughput at the site shall
not exceed 200,000 tonnes per annum.

REASON
To ensure traffic generation from the site is controlled in accordance with Policy AM7 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national guidance

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

MIN14 Proposals for mineral extraction in locations of archaeological
importance

MIN21 Impact of development proposals involving landfilling on the local
hydrogeological regime - requirement for monitoring and mitigation
measures

MIN3 Restriction on area of land south of the M4 motorway subject to
planning consent for sand and gravel extraction and/or waste
disposal

MIN4 Restriction on the release of good agricultural land for mineral
working and requirement for restoration

MINS Phased release of agricultural land for mineral extraction/disposal of
waste where requirements of policy MIN4 have been met

MING Consideration of impact on farming of proposals for mineral
extraction/disposal of waste

MIN7 Restoration of good agricultural land following mineral extraction

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OE9 Limitation of development in areas with a potential for sewerage
flooding

OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.18 (2016) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.20 (2016) Aggregates

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.14 (2016) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



3

The applicant is advised that where the conditions requiring the submission of details have
been discharged in connection with the original permission, the Local Planning Authority
will not require these details to be resubmitted as part of this new planning permission
where those details would remain the same.

4 138 Conditions - Further Advice

The applicant is advised that Condition 5 is not intended to affect your general
responsibilities under the Mines and Quarries legislation or other legislation, which may
necessitate additional action on your part.

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be implemented
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London Borough
of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating, electrical
installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon Education and
Business Partnership.

Please refer to the enclosed leaflet and contact Peter Sale, Hillingdon Education and
Business Partnership Manager: contact details - c/o British Airways Community Learning
Centre, Accommodation Lane, Harmondsworth, UB7 OPD. Tel: 020 8897 7633. Fax: 020
897 7644. email: p.sale@btconnect.com .

8 ITO5 Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under this act to disturb
roosting bats or nesting birds or other species. It is advisable to consult your tree
surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for carrying out any work.

9 138 Conditions - Further Advice

The applicant is advised that the details of Condition 17 should be in accordance with the
appropriate English Heritage guidelines.

10

The applicant is advised that the pollution control and prevention measures are the
responsibility of the Environment Agency and will be addressed through the PPC license
process.

11
The applicant is advised that the development of this site is likely to impact on

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



archaeological remains. The applicant should therefore submit detailed proposals in the
form of an archaeological project design. This design should be in accordance with the
appropriate English Heritage Guidelines.

12

The applicant is advised that the location of the site falls within both the indicative map
published by Department for Transport in the White Paper and falls within the interim land
boundary for the third runway development that BAA Heathrow has published its draft
Interim Masterplan. Therefore the owner of the site should be aware of the potential
implications for the development should a third runway proposal proceed.

13

The applicant is advised to consult with Heathrow Express and obtain any consent as
required or necessary, prior to any works commencing on site.

14

The applicant is advised that where the conditions requiring the submission of details have
been discharged in connection with the original permission, the Local Planning Authority
will not require these details to be re-submitted as part of this new planning permission
where those details would remain the same.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is an established mineral extraction site. It is located on green belt land between
Sipson Lane, to the north, and Sipson Road to the south. The site is an extension of the
operations at Wall Garden Farm, which is located to the north, on the opposite side of
Sipson Lane. The Wall Garden Farm site is the main processing area and material
extracted at the southern site is transported by a conveyor system which passes under
Sipson Lane and continues to the Wall Garden Farm site. Processed materials are then
removed from the site by road with access and egress being by way of a designated haul
road. Extraction works are currently ongoing although parts of the site are no longer being
worked upon and restoration measures have commenced in places.

At the time of the original approval (45408/APP/2009/340 - approved 12th of May 2009), it
was estimated that the site would yield approximately 600,000 tonnes of mineral content. It
is estimated that 100,000 tonnes is yet to be extracted.

The site lies between the villages of Harlington, where there are residential dwellings
approximately 90 metres to the east of the site on Field Close, Raywood Close and West
End Road, and Sipson, where residential dwellings on Sipson Road lie approximately 80
metres to the west of the western side of the site. The M4 passes between the site and
Sipson village. The site is raised above the height of the passing motorway, which is
contained within a cutting at this point, with embankment walls either side of the
carriageways.

Tunnels used by the Heathrow Connect rail service pass beneath the western part of the
site, at a depth of approximately 22 metres. There is also a building housing a ventilation
shaft and associated equipment attributed to the tunnels which is bordered by the
extraction site to the east and south.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



The site is surrounded by an earth bund on which vegetation is established as well as a
chain link fence. There is also additional hedgerow in places on the site boundary.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks to extend the existing time period for works on the site. The current
permission expired on the 5th of August 2017 and the proposal involves extending this until
the 30th of September 2019. The extended period will allow for approximately 6 months of
additional excavation on site which will then be followed by remedial works to prepare the
site for restoration to agricultural use as per the timetable set out on accompanying plan
1107/12/F.

The restoration of the land will be achieved by filling the void with overburden and inert
waste before replacing the stored sub and top soils. Finally the site will be seeded for
arable cropping. Final contours show a doming effect from the centre of the site
(approximately 1 metre above the existing levels) to allow for effective site drainage. The
full restoration will be carried out over a 5 year period as per conditions 10 and 21 of the
original approval.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

45408/APP/2009/340 Land At Sipson Farm Sipson Road Sipson

Extraction of sand and gravel as an extension to existing quarry at Wall Garden Farm backfilling
with inert waste and restoration to agricultural land.

Decision: 12-05-2009  Approved

45408/APP/2010/1032 Land At Sipson Farm Sipson Road Sipson

Details in compliance with condition 34 (construction management plan) of planning permission
ref:45408/APP/2009/340 dated 21/05/2009: Extraction of sand and gravel as an extension to
existing quarry at Wall Garden Farm backfilling with inert waste and restoration to agricultural
land.

Decision: 17-08-2010  Approved

45408/APP/2010/599 Land At Sipson Farm Sipson Road Sipson

Details in compliance with condition 7 (noise monitoring scheme) of planning permission ref.
45408/APP/2009/340 dated 21/05/2009: Extraction of sand and gravel as an extension to existii
quarry at Wall Garden Farm backfilling with insert waste and restoration to agricultural land.

Decision: 28-04-2010  Approved

45408/APP/2010/716 Land At Sipson Farm Sipson Road Sipson

Details in compliance with conditions 17 (archaeological work), 30 (bird hazard management plz
and 32 (surface water drainage) of planning permission ref.45408/APP/2009/340 dated
21/05/2009: Extraction of sand and gravel as an extension to existing quarry at Wall Garden Fal
backfilling with insert waste and restoration to agricultural land.

Decision: 29-06-2010  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



45408/APP/2010/904 Sipson Farm Sipson Road Sipson

Details in compliance with conditions 19 (landscaping) and 25 (habitat management plan) of
planning permission 45408/APP/2009/340 dated 21/05/2009- extension to existing quarry.

Decision: 12-07-2010  Approved

45408/APP/2014/1678 Land At Sipson Farm Sipson Road Sipson

Application to vary condition 2 of planning permission reference 45408/APP/2009/340 dated 21
May 2009 in order to extend the deadline for completion of permitted operations from 20 May
2014 to 5 August 2017.

Decision: 31-07-2014  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
Extraction works at the site were first approved in 2009 for a period of 5 years.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

The application will be assessed against relevant local, regional and national planning
policies, guidance and legislation as set out.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.EM10 (2012) Mineral Extraction
PT1.EM9 (2012) Safeguarding Mineral Resources

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

MIN14 Proposals for mineral extraction in locations of archaeological importance

MIN21 Impact of development proposals involving landfilling on the local hydrogeological
regime - requirement for monitoring and mitigation measures

MIN3 Restriction on area of land south of the M4 motorway subject to planning consent

for sand and gravel extraction and/or waste disposal

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



MIN4

MINS

MING

MIN7
OE1

OE7
OE8

OE9
OoL2
NPPF
NPPF9
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.18
LPP 5.20
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15

LPP 7.16

Restriction on the release of good agricultural land for mineral working and
requirement for restoration

Phased release of agricultural land for mineral extraction/disposal of waste where
requirements of policy MIN4 have been met

Consideration of impact on farming of proposals for mineral extraction/disposal of
waste

Restoration of good agricultural land following mineral extraction

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Limitation of development in areas with a potential for sewerage flooding
Green Belt -landscaping improvements

National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

(2016) Aggregates

(2016) Local character

(2016) Improving air quality

(2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the acoustic
environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

(2016) Green Belt

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 26th July 2017
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

Site notices were posted around the site perimeter. In addition, neighbouring residents were sent a
letter notifying them of the proposed development and inviting comments. An notice was also printed

in the local press.

A petition of objection containing 21 signatories has been received and the contents are summarised

below:-

- There is daily noise and clouds of dust which are reducing the quality of life for neighbours.

- There should be compensation for the neighbouring residents due to the inconvenience and high

Council tax rates.
- A strict timetable for the restoration of the land should be imposed by the Council.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY (GLA):

The amendments do not give rise to any new strategic planning issues. The Mayor of London does
not need to be consulted further on this application.

GREATER LONDON ARCHAEOLOGICAL ADVISORY SERVICE (GLAAS):

Having considered the proposals with reference to information held in the Greater London Historic
Environment Record and/or made available in connection with this application, | conclude that the
proposed time extension would not effect heritage assets of archaeological interest. There is no
archaeological implication in extending the deadline for completion

Internal Consultees
LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

No Objection.

HIGHWAYS:

The previous Transport Statement by Tomalin Highway Planning dated May 2014 has been
submitted in support of this latest application. That TS indicated that there had been a reduction in
traffic flows on the nearby A408 even with the gravel extraction in operation.

The TS indicated that approximately 280 two-way HGV trips used the haul road within the site over
the five days of the survey. This is in excess of the estimated figure in the origianl TS that supported
the 2009 application. The proposal includes using the importing of material to use as backfill and
restoration.

| was hoping to see a new TS explaining about the transport activity at the site over the next 2 years.
This would include export of extracted material along with importing of material and that is not the
case with the previous TS.

As an alternative we could inform the applicant through a condition that we will limit the maximum
weekly HGV movements at the site including export and import of material and limit the maximum
annual throughput at the site.

| suggest that a maximum annual throughput of material is put in place (say 200,000 tonnes) and
also a cap on the number of weekly HGV activity to 1500 two-way movements.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site lies within the green belt where the principle of development is larger resisted in
order to preserve the integrity of the green belt, the tranquillity of the rural environment and
to prevent coalescence of development. It should be noted that all of the Borough's know
sand and gravel reserves lie within green belt land. The subject site is no exception to this
arrangement.

The proposed extension of time relates to an existing use within the green belt and, as
such, the principle of the use of the site for extraction of aggregates is settled.

To add context, Para. 90 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) maintains that
mineral extraction is an appropriate use within the green belt, provided the works do not
compromise the openness of the green belt or conflict with any of the five purposes of the
green belt as defined in para. 80 of the NPPF, these being:-

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

- to check the unrestricted sprawl of large built-up areas;

- to prevent neighbouring towns merging into one another;

- to assist in safeguarding the countryside from encroachment;

- to preserve the setting and special character of historic towns; and

- to assist in urban regeneration, by encouraging the recycling of derelict and other urban
land.

The site is identified as a preferred area for mineral safeguarding as per Strategic Policy
EM 10 and map 8.6. Furthermore, Policy EM 9 sets out the Council's position which is to
safeguard mineral resources within the Borough in their entirety. The site therefore plays a
role in replenishing the landbank of 7 years supply of land won aggregates London-wide, as
per London Plan Policy 5.20 as well as maintain a minimum land bank equivalent to seven
years production for the West London area at a rate of 0.25 million tonnes per annum.

It is noted that Local Plan Policy MIN 3 seeks to prevent development that would result in
more than 165 hectares of land south of the M4 motorway being subject to planning
consent for sand and gravel extraction and/or waste disposal and where the full restoration
is yet to be completed. Current extraction works south of the M4 fall below this figure and it
is not considered that the extension of the time period for working on the site would delay
any new extraction sites from being opened up given the advanced stage of works on the
site, where the majority of extraction works have already been completed.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

A programme of archaeological work, as set out within a Written Scheme of Investigation
(WSI) was approved by GLAAS and undertaken prior to the commencement of extraction
on site as per the requirements of Condition 17 of the original approval.

GLAAS have been consulted on the current application and have not requested any further
works to be carried out.
Airport safeguarding

The original application (45408/APP/2009/340) was referred to all airport safeguarding
bodies and a response has been received and state that the proposal has been examined
from an aerodrome safeguarding perspective and does not conflict with safeguarding
criteria subject to a planning conditions for the submission of a Bird Hazard Management
Plan and a Landscape scheme including details of species, number and spacing of trees
and shrubs.

Impact on the green belt

The use is considered compatible with the green belt for the reasons set out in section
7.01 of this report. The proposal includes a commitment to restore the site to agricultural
use after extraction and this will ensure that the long term visual quality of the green belt
environment is not damaged as a result of the proposal.

Environmental Impact

The use of the site for extraction of aggregates has been settled and a series of conditions
will be attached to any approval ensuring environmental impacts are mitigated through
noise, dust, landscape and habitat management.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed extension of the time period for operational use of the site will not involve any
intensification or expansion of the current approved use. The extraction rate will not be
increased and, as such, there will be no material impact upon amenities or traffic

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



generation.

The ownership and operational control of the site has changed hands since the last
extension of time and this has resulted in an interruption to extraction works, with the
consequence being that the extraction works could not be fully completed within the
currently approved time scale. Any approval would be to allow for additional time to
complete the approved extraction works ensuring the site is quarried to its full potential.
The proposal would not result in any expansion in the size of the site or the intensity of the
works being carried out. As such, it is not considered that it would result on further
encroachment into the countryside, in accordance with para. 80 of the NPPF, Strategic
Policy EM 2, Local Plan Policy OL 1 and London Plan Policy 5.20.

No additional extraction sites have been opened, or existing sites been expanded, in the
period of time since the last extension of operational time was granted. In any case, the
Sipson Farm site is nearing closure and, as such, the extension of time requested would
not result in an area of over 165 hectares south of the M4 being worked on either as an
extraction site or for waste disposal. It is therefore considered that the proposed variation of
condition would not conflict with Local Plan Policy MIN 3 (iv) which states that short-term
working when the output from a newly commissioned quarry may overlap with the
production from one nearing closure through exhaustion of its available reserves.

The extraction site is well screened by earth bunds, the surrounding topography and
vegetation growing on and around the boundary. Whilst accepted that the general
appearance of the site in incongruous with its green belt location, it is considered that the
temporary nature of the approval prevents any long term damage to visual quality and the
restoration plan will ensure the land is returned to agricultural use in good condition, as has
been demonstrated at former extraction sites to the north of Wall Garden Farm.

A Planning Condition (8) prohibiting the erection of any additional buildings, structures or
machinery on site will be carried over, should this application be approved, in order to
prevent the introduction of features that would appear incongruous or disruptive within the
wider rural area.

It is therefore considered that the proposed extension of time satisfies Local Plan Policies
BE 13, BE 38, OL 1 and OL 2 and London Plan Policies 7.4 and 7.16.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The applicant has anticipated that the extraction works would require an additional 6 month
period, with the remainder of the extended time period providing a suitable window for
completing site restoration works to agricultural use.

All works will be subject to the existing noise and time restriction applied to the operation of
the site in order to protect the amenities of neighbouring residents as well as the tranquillity
of the countryside. It is not considered that any additional mitigation measures will be
required, provided the scale and intensity of the operation is not increased. Conditions
requiring suppression of dust generated on site and the transfer of dust and road on to the
local highway network will also be applied, as has been the case with past approvals.

The time extension sought is relatively short and it is not considered that a limited period of
continued operations would result in any uncertainty relating to the future of the site or
prevent the timely restoration of the site to agricultural condition. This will ensure the
appearance of the restored site will be compatible with the green belt surroundings and will
also be enhanced by additional landscape planting that will be undertaken.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Any extended time period would cover all extraction and restoration works on site but would
not alter the 5 year after care plan which is to be adhered to following the completion of
restoration works.

Given that the duration of operations on site has already exceeded that which was originally
approved, it is considered that the proposed extension would be the last agreement that
would be allowed by the Council. This is due to the fact that there has already been a
significant delay in restoring the site back to agricultural condition and, in order to prevent
continued visual blight within the green belt, the Council would expect all restoration works
to be carried out within the extended time scale.

It is therefore considered that the proposed extension of time would accord with Local Plan
Policy OE 1 and London Plan Policies 7.14 and 7.15.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this development.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

As the intensification of the operation will not be increased as a result of the proposal it is
not anticipated that traffic movements associated with the site will be increased as a result
of the proposal.

Site traffic will continue to use the existing haul road, with HGV's entering and leaving the
site via Sipson Road rather than the narrower Sipson Lane. Extracted material will continue
to be delivered to the processing site at Wall Garden Farm by way of the existing conveyor
system which passes below Sipson lane.

It is therefore considered that the proposed extension of time would accord with Local Plan
Policy AM 7.
Urban design, access and security

Access and security arrangements will remain as existing.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this development.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The existing landscaping arrangements are considered acceptable, having been made in
agreement with the Council in accordance with details approved under application
45408/APP/2010/904 . These details included measures to protect trees during excavation
works which are required to be adhered to at all times.

The restoration plan incorporates landscaping including new hedgerow which will help the
restored land visually assimilate with its rural surroundings and is required to be
implemented as part of a wider aftercare strategy to be approved as required by Condition
10.

The operations on site are also carried out in accordance with a Habitat Management Plan
which was secured by way of a planning condition and submitted to, and approved, by the
Council under the previously mentioned application reference.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this development.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



Not applicable to this development.
717 Flooding or Drainage Issues

A surface water drainage scheme for the site was submitted, as required by condition, and
approved under application 45408/APP/2010/716. The condition requires the arrangements
to remain in place for the lifetime of the development.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The level of noise generated is currently restricted by way of a planning condition that will
be carried over to any approval granted. A further condition required noise monitoring
scheme, which was subsequently approved under application 45408/APP/2010/599, to be
adopted in order to check that noise level restrictions are being complied with.

A compliance condition (13) requiring procedures to be followed to minimise dust
generation was attached to the original approval and will be carried over to any approval
granted. During a site visit, bowser trailers with tractors were observed, these being utilised
to damped the ground during dry spells. There are also wheel washing facilities in place at
exits from the haul road to prevent mud and dust being transferred onto the surrounding
highway network.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Relevant conditions have been attached to control hours of operation, noise levels and dust
generation. Failure to comply with these conditions can be investigated by the Council's
Planning Enforcement team.

Backfilling of excavated areas on site has already begun and the applicant has provided a
Plan (Drawing No. 1107/12F) showing a timetable for the remaining extraction and
backfilling works to be carried out. Thereafter, there is a requirement for full land restoration
works to be completed within a 5 year period.

It is not within the remit of planning law to authorise compensation for neighbouring
residents.
7.20 Planning Obligations

The proposed application for variation of the time limit attached to operations on the site
does not represent chargeable development in relation to either Mayoral or Hillingdon CIL
legislation.

It is not considered that the need for any Section 106 agreement would arise.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

Not applicable.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed extension of the time limit for operations on site complies with all relevant
policies and it is therefore recommended that the application be approved, subject to
conditions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

West London Waste Plan (2015)

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Contact Officer: James McLean Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Sipson Quarry

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45408/APP/2017/2075 1:3,000
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 29 August 2017

TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



PDECSTD

o

HILLINGDON

LONDON

Mr Simon Chaffe Application Ref:
Matthews And Son Llp 45408/APP/2014/1678
91 Gower Street

London

WC1E 6AB

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNINGACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)

GRANT OF PLANNING PERMISSION

The Council of the London Borough of Hillingdon as the Local Planning Authority
within the meaning of the above Act and associated Orders GRANTS permission for
the following:-

Description of development:

Application to vary condition 2 of planning permission reference 45408/APP/2009/340 dated
21 May 2009 in order to extend the deadline for completion of permitted operations from 20
May 2014 to 5 August 2017.

Location of development: Land At Sipson Farm Sipson Road Sipson
Date of application: 15 May 2014
Plan Numbers: See attached Schedule of plans

Permission is subject to the condition(s) listed on the attached schedule:-

Head of Planning & Enforcement

Date: 31 July 2014

NOTES: (i) Please also see the informatives included in the Schedule of Conditions.

(ii) Should you wish to appeal against any of the conditions please read the attached
sheet which explains the procedure.

(iii)This decision does not convey any approval or consent which may be required
under any by-laws, building regulations or under any Act other than the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended).

P 1 of 16
298 1 9 page 31



PDECSTD

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNINGACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)

GRANT OF PLANNING PERMISSION
Application Ref: 45408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

- All operations hereby authorised by this consent (excluding the 5 year statutory

aftercare requirements) shall be completed by 5 August 2017. The site preparation,
working and restoration of the site shall be carried out only in accordance with the
details set out in the submitted application form, supporting planning statement,
mitigation strategies as contained in the Environmental Statement dated January
2009, drawing numbered 1107/10B, 1107/11C, 1107/12E and 1107/13D. No part of
the operations specified therein shall be amended or omitted prior written approval
from the Minerals Planning Authority.

REASON

To enable the Minerals Planning Authority to control the development and to
minimise its impacts on the amenities of the local areas and to ensure the site is
restored within the time scale envisaged in the application, in accordance with policy
MIN4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the NPPF.

- The construction of the site drainage system and surface water management

system shall be carried out in accordance with the details contained in Section 6 and
Appendix 6 of the Environmental Statement, dated September 2007 and drawing
numbered 1107/12E, 1107/13D and 1107/11C.

REASON

To prevent pollution of the water environment in accordance with MIN21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
NPPF.

- i) Except with the prior written agreement of the Minerals Planning Authority, no

operations authorised or required by this permission shall be carried out, and plant
shall not be operated, other than during the following hours:-
0700 to 1800 hours on Mondays to Fridays and 0700 to 1300 hours on Saturdays.

ii) The formation and subsequent removal of material from any screen banks and
soil/overburden storage areas shall not be carried out except between the following
times:-

0800 to 1800 hours on Mondays to Fridays and 0800 to 1300hours on Saturdays
and no such operations shall take place on Sundays or Bank or Public Holidays.
This condition shall not, however, operate so as to prevent carrying out, outside
these working hours, of essential maintenance to the plant and machinery used on
the site.

REASON

For the reasonable protection of residential amenity in accordance with Policy OE3
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Page 2 of 16
age<o Ilagesz



Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

4 - The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans numbered
Site Context Plan 1107_11C
Method of Working Plan 1107_12E
Final Restoration Plan 1107_13D

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains
in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

5 - Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority, no operation
hereby permitted by this consent shall commence until the land is fenced in
accordance with the approved plans. The fencing shall be maintained in a secure
condition throughout the duration of the permitted operations.

REASON

To deter trespass, especially by children or by persons fly tipping, in the interest of
public safety and amenity, in accordance with BE18 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 - The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until the following has
been completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or
documents:

Flood Risk Assessment and Surface Water Management Scheme

Archaeological Evaluation Report Reference 60960 dated January 2006
Arboricultural Impact Appraisal and Method Statement reference 8048-AIA-AS dated
7 March 2008

Environmental Statement Non Technical Summary dated February 2009
Environmental Statement Volume 1 dated January 2009

Environmental Statement Volume 2 dated January 2009

Transport Statement

FRA_SWM April 2009 Update

FRA _SWM April 2009 Update Dwg

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in operation.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies in the
Hillingdon Local Plan, London Plan and NPPF.

PDECSTD Page 3 of _16
g Page 33



PDECSTD

Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

7 - Noise levels resultant from the development except the stripping and transportation

of soils and construction and removal of screen bunds hereby permitted, shall not
exceed 70dB during construction and removal of the bunds and 55dB during the
extraction of minerals, as measured at the boundary of the following noise sensitive
sites as identified in the Figure 1 of the Noise report dated January 2007:

. Footpath at Field Close

. Parking area Raywood Close

. Parking area to south

. Corner of Chestnut Close

. Rear of Kenwood Close

. End of Vincent Drive

. Additional - the above shall also apply to Sipson House, Sipson Road (dependant
upon use of Sipson House at the time of nearest operations)

NOoO OO~ OWN -

REASON
For the protection of residential amenity in accordance with OE3 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

- Before the development commences a noise monitoring scheme shall be agreed

with the Minerals Planning Authority which specifies the provisions to be made for
the monitoring of noise levels in accordance with condition 06 shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include
details of the timescale and frequency of noise monitoring to be undertaken.

REASON
For protection of residential amenity, in accordance with OE3 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

- Notwithstanding the provision of Part 19 of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country

Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995, no buildings, structures,
fixed or mobile machinery other than that approved by this consent, shall be erected
or placed or installed on the site without the prior written approval of the Minerals
Planning Authority.

REASON
For the protection of residential amenity, in accordance with Policy BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Page 4 of Ilsage 34



PDECSTD

10

11

12

Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

-a) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority, following

the replacement of subsoil and topsoil as required by Condition 10 above, the site
shall be subject to 5 year of controlled aftercare in accordance with an initial
aftercare strategy previously approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority.
Such an aftercare strategy shall be submitted within twelve months of the date of
this permission an shall make provision for planting, seeding, (control of weeds)
cultivating, fertilising, watering, drainage, failure of planting or seeding and
settlement.

b) Agreement of an initial aftercare scheme shall not preclude its subsequent
modification or replacement in the light of subsequent annual assessments showing
this to be necessary within the 5 year period.

c) In the event of remedial restoration works becoming necessary and negating
aftercare already carried out, then a new aftercare scheme shall be carried out on
the part of the site for a 5 year period commencing with the date of completion of the
remedial work and replacement of restoration soils in accordance with details
agreed in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority.

d) Notwithstanding the submitted aftercare strategy the applicant shall undertake
checks for landfill gas which should be submitted to the Minerals Planning Authority
for approval before the aftercare work commences. If landfill gas is found to be a
hazard then the applicant shall install remediation measures to prevent landfill gas
releases.

REASON

To provide the best prospect of the land being reasonably fit for agriculture use
within the statutory aftercare period after stable restoration has been achieved, in
accordance with policy MING of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

- Site operations shall at all times be conducted so as to minimise dust generation,

including the use of water sprinklers or other means. Regard shall be paid to the
strength and direction of winds; especially during formation and removal of screen
banks. In the event of it not being possible to conduct operations without significant
spreading of dust beyond the site boundaries, operations on that part of the site
shall cease promptly.

REASON

The Minerals Planning Authority consider that careful site management should
contain any problems but that it is essential to safeguard the amenities of residents,
in accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

- There shall be no long term stockpiling of materials, and any materials shall not be

stored in stockpiles exceeding 3 metres in height.

REASON

To minimise the visual impact of operations, in accordance with Policy OL2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the
NPPF.

Page 5 of 16
age °Page35



PDECSTD

13

14

15

16

Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

- No excavation shall take place within 5m of public sewer and watercourses.

REASON

So as not to affect the public drainage system, in accordance with Policy MIN21 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the
NPPF.

- No excavation shall take place within 6 metres of the public highway.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed works do not affect the stability of the public highway in
accordance with Policy MIN3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)and the NPPF.

- No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation

of a programme of archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of
investigation which has been submitted by the applicant and approved in writing by
the Minerals Planning Authority.

REASON

The site is within an area of archaeological importance where ground works may
result in the destruction of archaeological remains, in accordance with policy MIN14
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the NPPF.

- Existing ponds, lakes and bodies of standing water shall be safeguarded during

mineral extraction, along with any natural buffer habitat, and integrated into the final
restoration/landscaping of the area. Planting adjacent to, or as of a buffer strip to, a
water body/feature shall be locally native species of UK generic stock, as far as
possible.

REASON

To protect, restore or replace the natural features of importance within or adjoining
the watercourse, in accordance with Policy MIN4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

Page 6 of Ilsage 36



PDECSTD

17

18

19

Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

- No development shall take place until a detailed scheme for the landscaping of the

site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning
Authority. Such a scheme shall include details of;

a) The positions of all existing trees and shrubs and hedgerows to be retained, and
the proposal for their protection throughout the operations.

b) The positions, species and density and initial sizes of all new trees and shrubs.
c) Any hard landscaping proposed.

d) The programme and implementation of the scheme.

e) The arrangement for subsequent maintenance.

The scheme as approved shall be carried out in full.

REASON

The provision and maintenance of a satisfactory degree of landscaping is
considered essential in the interest of visual amenity, in accordance with policy OL2
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to
avoid endangering the safe movement of aircraft and operation of Heathrow Airport
through the attraction of birds and an increase in the bird hazard risk of the
application site.

- The operator shall notify the Minerals Planning Authority in writing within one month

of the dates of commencement/completion of the following:

a) implementing this planning permission;

b) soil stripping;

c¢) entering each phase of mineral extraction;

d) completion of each tipping phase;

e) completion of restoration of each phase;

f) completion of the landscaping/planting scheme;

g) completion of final restoration under his planning permission;
h) estimated date for completion of aftercare.

REASON

To enable the Mineral Planning Authority to control the development and to monitor
the site to ensure compliance with the planning permission, in accordance with
Policies MIN4, MIN5 and MING of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

- Best practicable means shall be taken at all times to ensure that all vehicles leaving

the site are in a condition such as not to emit dust or deposit mud, slurry or other
debris on the highway. In particular, without prejudice to foregoing, efficient means
shall be installed, maintained and employed the cleaning of wheels of all vehicles
prior to leaving the site.

REASON

In the interest of highway safety and to prevent mud and dust getting on the highway
in accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

P 7 of 16
498 L 9 page 37



PDECSTD

20

21

22

23

Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

- No clearing of vegetation or building demolition shall be permitted to take place

during the bird nesting season (15th March - 31st August inclusive).

REASON

To minimise disturbance to breeding birds in the interest of nature conservation and
in accordance with Policies EC2, EC3 and EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the NPPF.

- No later than six months from the cessation of all tipping or within such further

period as the Minerals Planning Authority may agree in writing, all plants, machinery,
access roads, buildings, foundations, hard standings and any other site facilities no
longer required in connection with the workings/landfill operations, restoration or
approved afteruse shall be removed from the site.

REASON

In the interest of the amenities of the area and to ensure that proper restoration of
the site, in accordance with Policies MIN4, MIN5 and MING of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

- Nothing other than clean, dry, non-putrescible waste material (comprising topsoil,

subsoil, brickwork, concrete, stone, clay, plaster, sane and silica) shall be deposited
on site.

REASON
To prevent water pollution, in accordance with Policy MIN21 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

- No works of demolition or development to take place until a Habitat Management

Plan has been submitted to the Minerals Planning Authority for approval in writing.
This is to include details of the species to be planted/sown and how the site will be
managed for the benefit of appropriate London Biodiversity Action Plan habitats and
species. The approved scheme shall be implemented in its entity in compliance with
timeframes specified.

REASON

To protect any existing habitats within the site in accordance with the Policies EC1
and EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)and the NPPF.

Page 8 of Ilsage 38



Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

24 - Before the development hereby permitted commences a scheme of measures to
prevent disturbance to wildlife from the erection of bunds, mineral extraction and
aftercare operations shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Minerals
Planning Authority. In particular the scheme should address impacts on nesting
birds between 1st March to 31st August inclusive and on badgers that might enter
the site (precautions should be taken with regard to the prevention of damage to
badgers by falling into open holes/trenches at night, or by machinery and
excavations damaging newly built setts, such as manual exclusion fencing around
workings). The agreed scheme should be implemented in full unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect wildlife and their habitats in accordance with Policies EC2, EC3 and EC5
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the
NPPF.

25 - The excavation shall not exceed the limits shown on plan 1107/12E and shall not
exceed 6.3m below ground level near the M4 spur.

REASON

To maintain highway safety and integrity of the M4 in accordance with Policy OE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
NPPF.

26 - The use of RB38 machinery shall not occur any where less than 100m from the
eastern and southern boundary and shall not be used any where less than 50m from
the western site edge.

REASON
To protect residential amenity, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

27 - Notwithstanding hereby submitted, further details on the predicted NO2 levels at all
receptors with and without the development for the proposed year of operation and
any mitigation measures to deal with the impact on the NO2 levels in the area shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority.

REASON
To protect residential amenity and in accordance with Policy 7.14 of London Plan
(2011) and Hillingdon's Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance.

PDECSTD Page 9 of _16
g Page 39



Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

28 - Development shall not commence until a Bird Hazard Management Plan has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Minerals Authority. The submitted
plan shall include details of:

- the control of Canada geese within the application boundary

The Bird Hazard Management Plan shall be implemented as approved, on
completion of the development and shall remain in force in perpetuity. No
subsequent alterations to the plan are to take place unless first submitted to and
approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority.

REASON

It is necessary to manage the Canada geese on this site in order to minimise its
attractiveness to birds which could endanger the safe movement of aircraft and the
operation of Heathrow Airport in accordance with Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the NPPF.

29 - The existing haul road and access route as shown on plan 1107/12E shall be
maintained throughout the operation hereby approved, and no routing arrangement
changes shall be made without the prior written approval by the Mineral Planning
Authority.

REASON

To protect the amenity of the local residents, in accordance with Policy MIN2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the
NPPF.

30 - Development shall not begin until a surface water drainage scheme for the site,
based on sustainable drainage principles and an assessment of the hydrological and
hydrogeological context of the development, has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall subsequently be
implemented in accordance with the approved details before the development is
completed.

The scheme should include:
- a system of swales to provide attenuation on site up to the 1 in 100 year climate
change critical storm event, to be disposed of via infiltration.

REASON

To prevent increased risk of flooding, to improve and protect water quality and
ensure future maintenance of the surface water drainage system, in accordance
with Policies OE7, OE8 and OE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the NPPF.

PDECSTD Page 10 of_16
g Page 40



Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

31 - The extraction of minerals from the application site hereby permitted shall not be
undertaken except as an extension to the site at Wall Garden Farm and all material
extracted in accordance with this permission shall be taken via conveyor underneath
Sipson Lane to the existing washing plant at Wall Garden Farm for processing as
set out in the submitted plans and documents.

REASON

To ensure that existing facilities are maintained and utilised for the protection of
residential amenity in accordance with Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

32

- Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a construction

management plan to the Minerals Planning Authority for its written approval. The
plan shall details;

i) Traffic management and access arrangement which includes details of vehicles
accessing trunk roads and motorways and measures in which the vehicles avoid
local roads and peak hours.

REASON
To protect the amenity of the local residents, in accordance with Policy MIN2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES:

- The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all

relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

- The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the

policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to
all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and
national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.EM10 (2012) Mineral Extraction
PT1.EM9 (2012) Safeguarding Mineral Resources

Part 2 Policies

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

PDECSTD

Page 11 °|£a136 41



Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

MIN14 Proposals for mineral extraction in locations of archaeological
importance

MIN21 Impact of development proposals involving landfilling on the local
hydrogeological regime - requirement for monitoring and mitigation
measures

MIN3 Restriction on area of land south of the M4 motorway subject to
planning consent for sand and gravel extraction and/or waste disposal

MIN4 Restriction on the release of good agricultural land for mineral working
and requirement for restoration

MIN5S Phased release of agricultural land for mineral extraction/disposal of
waste where requirements of policy MIN4 have been met

MING Consideration of impact on farming of proposals for mineral
extraction/disposal of waste

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OE9 Limitation of development in areas with a potential for sewerage
flooding

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

LPP 5.20 (2011) Aggregates
LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality
NPP13

3 . The applicant is advised that Condition 5 is not intended to affect your general
responsibilities under the Mines and Quarries legislation or other legislation, which
may necessitate additional action on your part.

4 . You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be
implemented precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from
these drawings requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

5 - The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate
licence to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice

PDECSTD Page 12 of_16
g Page 42



PDECSTD

10 .

11 .

12 .

13 .

Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8
TUW.

- The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work

experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and
decorating, electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the
Hillingdon Education and Business Partnership.

Please refer to the enclosed leaflet and contact Peter Sale, Hillingdon Education and
Business Partnership Manager: contact details - c/o British Airways Community
Learning Centre, Accommodation Lane, Harmondsworth, UB7 OPD. Tel: 020 8897
7633. Fax: 020 897 7644. email: p.sale@btconnect.com .

- Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under this act to disturb

roosting bats or nesting birds or other species. It is advisable to consult your tree
surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for carrying out any work.

- The applicant is advised that the details of Condition 17 should be in accordance with

the appropriate English Heritage guidelines.

- The applicant is advised that the pollution control and prevention measures are the

responsibility of the Environment Agency and will be addressed through the PPC
license process.

The applicant is advised that the development of this site is likely to impact on
archaeological remains. The applicant should therefore submit detailed proposals in
the form of an archaeological project design. This design should be in accordance with
the appropriate English Heritage Guidelines.

The applicant is advised that the location of the site falls within both the indicative map
published by Department for Transport in the White Paper and falls within the interim
land boundary for the third runway development that BAA Heathrow has published its
draft Interim Masterplan. Therefore the owner of the site should be aware of the
potential implications for the development should a third runway proposal proceed.

The applicant is advised to consult with Heathrow Express and obtain any consent as
required or necessary, prior to any works commencing on site.

The applicant is advised that where the conditions requiring the submission of details
have been discharged in connection with the original permission, the Local Planning

Authority will not require these details to be re-submitted as part of this new planning
permission where those details would remain the same.

END OF SCHEDULE

Page 13 °|£a136 43



PDECSTD

Application Ref: 456408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

Address:
Residents Services
London Borough of Hillingdon
3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW
Tel: 01895 250230
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Page 14 of_16
9¢ 1% %page 44



PDECSTD

GRANT OF PLANNING PERMISSION
Application Ref.No.: 45408/APP/2014/1678

SCHEDULE OF PLANS

Site Location Plan 1107/10B - received 14 May 2014

Flood Risk Assessment and Surface Water Management Scheme dated April -
received 14 May 2014

Archaeological Evaluation Report Reference 60960 dated January 2006 - received
14 May 2014

Arboricultural Impact Appraisal and Method Statement with reference 8048-AlA-AS
dated 7 March 2008 - received 14 May 2014

Statement in supporting of planning application dated February 2009 - received 14
May 2014

Environmental Statement Non Technical Summary dated February 2009 - received
14 May 2014

Environmental Statement Volume 1 dated January 2009 - received 14 May 2014
Environmental Statement Volume 2 dated January 2009 - received 14 May 2014
Plan 04 Final Restoration Plan 1107_13D - received 14 May 2014

01 PA Letter_Statement 15 May 2014 - received 14 May 2014

Appx 02 Consent - received 14 May 2014

Appx 04 Transport Statement - received 14 May 2014

Plan 03 Method of Working Plan 1107_12E - received 14 May 2014

Appx 05 E-mail Exchange with EA_LBH - received 14 May 2014

Appx 06 02 FRA_SWM April 2009 Update - received 14 May 2014

Appx 06 03 FRA_SWM April 2009 Update Dwg - received 14 May 2014

Appx 07 01 Proposed Layout - received 14 May 2014

Appx 07 02 Ditch Detail - received 14 May 2014

Appx 03 Pre-App Advice - received 14 May 2014

Appx 07 03 Drainage Stats - received 14 May 2014

Appx 07 04 Officer Report - received 14 May 2014

Appx 07 05 Decision Notice - received 14 May 2014

Plan 02 Site Context Plan 1107_11C - received 14 May 2014

Page 15 olsgse 45



RIGHTS OF APPLICANTS AGGRIEVED BY DECISION OF LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)

If you are aggrieved by the decision of your local planning authority to refuse permission for the proposed
development or to grant it subject to conditions, then you can appeal to the office of the First Secretary of State
under Section 78 of hte Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

If you want to appeal, then you must do so within six months of the date of this notice, using a form which you
can get from the Planning Inspecorate at Customer Support Unit, Room 3/15 Eagle Wing, Temple Quay House,
2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN (Tel 0117 372 8424) Appeal forms can be downloaded from the
Planning Inspectorate's website at http://.Planning-inspectorate.gov.uk

The Secretary of State can allow a longer period for giving notice of an appeal, but he will not normally be
prepared to use this power inless there are special circumstances, which excuse the deploy in giving notice of an
appeal.

The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if it seems to him that the local planning authority could not
have granted planning permission for the proposed development or could not have granted it without the
conditions imposed, having regard to the statutory requirements, to the provisions of any development order and
to any directions given under a development order.

In practice, the Secretary of State does not refuse to consider appeals solely because the local planning
authority based their decision on a direction given by him.

Purchase Notices.

If either the local planning authority or the officer of the First Secretary of State refuses permission to develop
land or grants it subject to conditions, the owner may claim that he can neither put the land to a reasonably
beneficial use by carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted.

In these circumstances, the owner may serve a purchase notice on the Council (District Council, London
Borough Council or Common Council of the City of London) in whose area the land is situated. This notice will

require the Council to purchase his interest in the land in accordance with the provisions of Part VI of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

Page 16 of 16

Page 46



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON CYCLE CIRCUIT, MINET COUNTRY PARK SPRINGFIELD
ROAD HAYES
Development: Construction of a 250m banked cycle circuit, including access subway and

associated landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 49962/APP/2017/1802

Drawing Nos: 4885 D & A Final
4885 PL02
4885 PLO3
4885 PL0O4
4885 PL0O5
4885 PLO1

Date Plans Received: 16/05/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/06/2017
1. SUMMARY

The proposal would result in the loss of a playing field, it would be replaced with a sports
facility for which there is a need and as such the proposal is considered acceptable in
principle. The proposal does not involve the creation of any structures above ground and
though it is located in the Green Belt, the proposal does not conflict with the purposes of
including land within it. There is sufficient car parking to meet the requirements of users.
Approval is therefore recommended subject to the suggested conditions.

2, RECOMMENDATION
That planning permission be granted subject to conditions.

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved:

4885 D & A Final
4885 PL02
4885 PLO3
4885 PL0O4
4885 PL0OS
4885 PLO1

unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the Local Planning
Authority.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012).

3 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless details are
submitted in writing to be agreed by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall
include location, height, type and direction of light sources (including directional cowlings)
and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall not thereafter be altered
without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority other than for routine
maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenity of the Green Belt and wildlife interests in the area in
accordance with policies OL1 and EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two (November
2012).

4 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours including the final design of the earth mound
adjacent to the proposed building,

- Landscaping to screen the proposed building,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage, power
cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
(November 2012).

5 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012).

6 NONSC Landfill Gas Survey

Development shall not begin until a landfill gas survey in the ground at the application site
has been carried out to the satisfaction of the local planning authority. Some of the landfill
gas tests within the survey shall be taken below the footprint of the proposed building. If
landfill gas is found details of remediation measures to prevent gas ingress into the
proposed building shall be submitted to, and approved by, the local planning authority and
installed before the building is occupied.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subjected to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OL11 of theHillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
(November 2012).

7 DRC6 Contaminated Land - survey and remedial works

Development shall not begin until a site survey to assess contamination levels has been
carried out to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority. The survey shall be
undertaken at such points and to such depth as the Local Planning Authority may
stipulate. A scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminants from the site
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and all works
that form part of this scheme shall be completed before any part of the development is
occupied.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subjected to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
(November 2012).

8 NONSC Sustainable Drainage

No development shall commence until details of measures to manage on site surface
water have been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority.
Drainage plans need to be provided detailing how surface water will be managed on site
including pipework. A management and maintenance plan is required to set out who will
be responsible for the maintenance of any SuDS to be installed needs to be included. The
development shall not be occupied until the above measures have been implemented in
accordance with the approved details. Thereafter, the measures approved shall be
permanently retained and maintained in good working order.

REASON

To conserve water resources and to prevent the increased risk of flooding from surface
water run-off in accordance with Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
(November 2012).

9 NONSC Ecological Protection

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the protection and
enhancement of the ecological value of the site shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall detail the measures to be
incorporated within the development site that include the retention of vegetation and trees
where possible, new landscaping areas of ecological value, and the improvements to
ponds and ecological features. The scheme should also detail enhancement measures

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



to the adjoining sites to offset the net reduction onsite. Overall, the scheme shall
demonstrate a net environmental improvement unless otherwise agreed in writing with the
local planning authority. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved
scheme.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development has adequate regard to wildlife interests on the

site in accordance with Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two (November
2012).

10 OoM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the development.
Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to be
implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO). The approved measures shall be implemented before the
development is occupied and thereafter retained.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2016) Policies 7.1 and 7.3

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national guidance

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

oL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iif) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours and
13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and Public
Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4

The side is of ecological importance therefore, in developing the landscaping scheme the
particular regard shall be paid to providing the following:

1) Creation of scrapes for ground nesting birds;

2) Addition of a new water feature for insects;

3) No access during breeding season;

4) Flower/grass enhancement using locally sourced native seed bank; and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



5) Interpretation board and hearing post for visitors to be inspired by local nature.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The Site is situated to the northern part of Minet Park which is currently used by an outdoor
road/cycling road and club house. Minet Country Park is a 36ha park situated between
Hayes and Southall. Most of the site is open grassland interspersed with pockets of scrub
and is home to many different species.

To the northern boundary of the Site lies the Uxbridge Road, immediately to the east lies
football pitches and a clubhouse beyond which is the Elystan Business Centre. To the
south is open grassland and the River Crane runs along to the western boundary. The Site
is accessed via Springfield Road and the site has a low Public Transport Accessibility
Level of 1. The Site sits within the Metropolitan Green Belt (MGB) and is a Site of
Importance for Nature Conservation (SINCs).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks to create a 250m outdoor cycling track within the existing 1.5km road
cycling circuit within the northern section of Minet Country Park. The proposal would
include a 7m wide inclined concrete track with bitumen macadam surface. The slope
would vary between 5 degrees on the straights and 30 degrees on bends. A safety fence of
900mm would be provided to the top of the banking.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

49962/APP/2005/3437 Hillingdon Cycle Circuit, Minet Country Park Springfield Road Hayes

INSTALLATION OF CHAIN LINK FENCE TO A HEIGHT OF 5.4M ALONGSIDE AND PARALLE
TO THE EXISTING 1.8M HIGH GREEN CHAIN LINK FENCE.

Decision: 29-09-2006  Approved

49962/APP/2005/546 Minet Country Park Springfield Road Hayes
ERECTION OF 3 METRE HIGH GREEN CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH POSTS EVERY 5 METRE

Decision: 09-06-2005 Approved

49962/APP/2009/1686 Hillingdon Cycle Circuit, Minet Country Park Springfield Road Hayes

New clubhouse for use in connection with Hillingdon Cycle Circuit

Decision: 13-10-2009  Approved

49962/APP/2011/1309 Minet Country Park Springfield Road Hayes

Two short linking sections to the Cycle Circuit and single storey detached hut, involving
demolition of existing temporary hut

Decision: 15-02-2012  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



49962/PRE/2005/96 Minet Country Park Springfield Road Hayes

Decision:

4,

T P CORRES: COMMUNITY SPORTS FACILITY

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.EM2
PT1.EM5

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
(2012) Sport and Leisure

Part 2 Policies:

OL1
OL2
BE13
BE38

EC3
R16
R17

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM13

AM14
AM15

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
Green Belt -landscaping improvements
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance
Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 13th July 2017

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application was consulted on between 20 June 2017 and 24 July 2017, 1 comment was
received to the application.

A Rocha UK

The area of the proposed development is a known breeding site for skylark and an important location
for a number of locally scarce wild flowers. Breeding skylark were recorded throughout the period
2000-2015; with numbers fluctating based on weather conditions during the breeding season. The
current proposal could be accommodated only if more attention was made to the proposed wildlife
area. A Rocha UK is willing to support the developer with creative ideas on how to manage the
proposed area to enhance it for skylark, local plants and other declining species. The current
proposals are limited in their imagination and will not fully redress the loss of greenfield space. As a
result A Rocha UK want to register that we will be willing to support the application if further thought
is given to the nature improvement area. Without such consideration we will be unable to provide the
required support. ideas to consider include:

1) Creation of scrapes for ground nesting birds;

2) Addition of a new water feature for insects;

3) No access during breeding season;

4) Flower/grass enhancement using locally sourced native seed bank; and

5) Interpretation board and hearing post for visitors to be inspired by local nature.

Officer comment: the points raised by A Rocha has been considered by the Ecology Officer. The
specific references above are considered to be unduly onerous. The Officer has recommended an
appropriate condition to to ensure the development provides a net ecological benefit.

SPORTS ENGLAND

It is understood that the proposal prejudices the use, or leads to the loss of use, of land being used
as a playing field or has been used as a playing field in the last five years, as defined in The Town
and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 (Statutory
Instrument 2015 No. 595). The consultation with Sport England is therefore a statutory requirement.
Sport England has considered the application in light of the National Planning Policy Framework
(particularly Para 74) and Sport England's Playing Fields Policy, which is presented within its
Planning Policy Statement titled 'A Sporting Future for the Playing Fields of England'.

The policy is to oppose the granting of planning permission for any development which would lead to
the loss of, or prejudice the use of, all/part of a playing field, unless one or more of the five
exceptions stated in its policy apply. Having assessed the application, Sport England is satisfied that
the proposed development meets the following Sport England Policy exception: E3 - The proposed
development affects only land incapable of forming, or forming part of, a playing pitch, and does not
result in the loss of, or inability to make use of any playing pitch (including the maintenance of
adequate safety margins), a reduction in the size of the playing area of any playing pitch or the loss
of any other sporting/ancillary facility on the site. This being the case, Sport England does not wish
to raise an objection to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Sport England have consulted British Cycling on the proposal who confirmed that the design
appears to be in accordance with the dimensional criteria for a 250m Outdoor Velodrome in British
Cycling Design Guidance Notes. They observed that through sufficient operation that any conflict
between the proposed track and the existing cycle circuit can be managed. However, they also
suggested that the cost of the tunnel might outweigh its benefit of limiting any conflicts. Overall,
British Cycling broadly supports the proposal as it works towards principles of co-location of cycling
facilities to create multi-discipline cycling hubs but they would like to be presented with information to
indicate whether a sustainable, justifiable business case can be developed which underpins the
vision from a sports development, community benefit and financial perspective. Sport England,
therefore, recommend that the applicants liaise with British Cycling on this matter.

Officer comments: The comments relating to British Cycyling have been relayed to the applicant
who will address the comments separately.

NATURAL ENGLAND

No comments on this application.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS

The Transport Statement (TS) suggests there are 93 parking spaces available for the Goals soccer
facility along with the existing Cycle Circuit with as many as 120 riders as well as those using the
new track. There will be the situation when all three facilities will be operating simultaneously and it is
at that time when car parking demand will be at its highest. The TS suggests that the proposed track
will not be used for major events and the maximum number of riders at the Track will be 40. |
suggest that this maximum number of riders at any one Track event is conditioned in order to
reduce the potential parking overspill into surrounding roads. On the basis of the above comments |
am concerned over the potential parking situation when a number of events at the site are taking
place together. In order to avert the congestion you condition the number of riders attending the track
events.

Officer comment: It is considered that the condition limiting track users could not practicably be
enforced. In this case, it is considered that the condition is not necessary to enable an approval to be
considered as the possible harm identified is very unlikely to occur.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING

This site is occupied by a 1.5km road cycling circuit at the northern section of the 36ha Minet
Country Park. The area to be developed lies within the road circuit, at the southern end / opposite the
cycling club house. The site is currently open grassland with occasional pockets of scrub. Minet
Country Park is a SINC and is located within the Metropolitan Green Belt. Pre-application advice
drew attention to the presence of skylarks within the grassland and the need to avoid damage to
local wildlife habitats.

COMMENT A preliminary Ecology Appraisal by Middlemarch Environmental, dated February 2017,
has been submitted and recommendations made. The D&AS (section 5) confirms that the area
affected by the development includes tall ruderal vegetation, dense scrub and poor semi-improved
grassland. The report states that its loss would have minimal impact on the ecology of the local
area. Section 5 describes the landscape strategy which includes wildlife protection and landscape
enhancements. The D&AS also confirms that the further specific surveys recommended in the
preliminary appraisal will be carried out 'when the date for commencement is known'. A Landscape
Strategy Plan, by Acanthus Architects includes the proposed site arrangement with earthworks,
cycle track, integrated footpaths and fencing. It also notes the need for wildlife protection, the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



specification of wildflower meadows, amenity grassland and areas of mixed native structural shrub
mix.

RECOMMENDATION No objection subject to conditions COM6, COM7, COM8, COM9 (parts 1,2,4,5
and 6) and COM26. Robert Reeves Principal Landscape Architect

FLOOD WATER MANAGEMENT
Requested a number of conditions which are included.
ECOLOGY

There is nothing in the information that has been submitted to suggest there is a reasonable
likelihood of protected species being present. In any event, it would not be reasonable to assume an
application for a protected species licence would not be forthcoming.

However, the development will result in the loss of vegetation and therefore would reduce the
ecological value of the area. In accordance with the NPPF, the development should aim to provide a
net environmental benefit. The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the protection and enhancement of the
ecological value of the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall detail the measures to be incorporated within the development site that
include the retention of vegetation and trees where possible, new landscaping areas of ecological
value, and the improvements to ponds and ecological features. The scheme should also detail
enhancement measures to the adjoining sites to offset the net reduction onsite. Overall, the
scheme shall demonstrate a net environmental improvement unless otherwise agreed in writing with
the local planning authority. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved
scheme.

Reason
To ensure the development provides a net ecological benefit.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 74 of the NPPF notes existing open space, sports and recreational buildings
and land, including playing fields, should not be built on unless:

- an assessment has been undertaken which has clearly shown the open space, buildings
or land to be surplus to requirements;

- the loss resulting from the proposed development would be replaced by equivalent or
better provision in terms of quantity and quality in a suitable location; or

- the development is for alternative sports and recreational provision, the needs for which
clearly outweigh the loss.

It is considered that whilst there would be some loss of existing open space, the proposal
is for an alternative sports provision and the applicant has demonstrated a need for the
provision such that it outweighs the loss, on this basis Sports England have also not raised
objections to the application.

The site is located in the Metropolitan Green belt (MGB) and is a Site of Nature
Conservation (SINC). Section 9 of the NPPF deals with the protection of Green Belt. It

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

notes that new development in the Green Belt should be regarded as being inappropriate
unless it falls within one of six categories, referred to as 'exceptions'. One of these
categories includes development involving the "provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor
sport and outdoor recreation, as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and
does not conflict with the purposes of including land within it."

Strategic Objective 3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 (November, 2012) supports
improvement to the quality and accessibility to open spaces. Strategic Objective 9 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 (November, 2012) promotes healthier and more active
lifestyles through the provision of and access to a range of recreational, health and leisure
facilities.

Policy EM4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 (November, 2012) seeks to both improve
the quality of accessible open space but at the same time protect and improve habitats and
ecosystems. As noted above, the Site lies within a SINC. SINCs are classified as follows:

- Metropolitan importance;

- Borough Grade 1 importance;

- Borough Grade 2 importance; and
- Local importance.

Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 (November, 2012) seeks to encourage
appropriate public access and recreational facilities where they are compatible with the
conservation value of the area.

A recent survey carried out in October 2015 on behalf of the London Borough of Hillingdon
classified the Site as Grade 1 due to a series of open spaces supporting a diverse habitat
mosaic along watercourses providing a potentially valuable wildlife corridor between other
existing SINCs.

The provision of an open air banked 250m cycle track will provide an outdoor recreational
facility that will complement the existing cycling track in Minet Park. The principle of
providing an open air banked 250m cycle track this part of the MGB is in principle
considered acceptable and the Development does not require justification using 'Very
Special Circumstances'. It is considered that the proposed use would contribute to the
conservation value of the MGB as the proposal does not include new temporary or
permanent structures above ground.

Density of the proposed development

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Impact on the green belt

As set out in the main body of the report.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE38 seeks the retention of topographical and landscape features of merit and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

The proposal comprises a 7m wide inclined concrete track with a bitumen macadam

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



surface. The slope angle varies from 5 degrees on the straights to 30 degrees on the
bends. A strip of flat surface is provided at the top and bottom of the banking which is to be
used for practical reasons including safety. The proposal includes the erection of a safety
fence minimum 900mm high at the top of the banking. No spectator stands are proposed
and storage for bicycles and equipment is proposed to be contained within the banked
surface.

It is considered that the development is sympathetically designed and does not conflict with
the openness of the Green Belt.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

The Council's Highways Engineer raises no objection to the development in terms of the
impact on the highway network as the development is unlikely to generate any significant
additional traffic to the site. Users of the cycle circuit are presently permitted to park in the
car park serving the Goals Centre at the entrance to the circuit from Springfield Road by
virtue of the underlease between the Goals Centre and the Council and there will be no
change to this situation.

The proposed track will not be used for major events and the maximum number of riders at
the Track will be 40. It is therefore not considered necessary to provide any additional car
parking facilities. The new access road up to the building would be reserved for pedestrian
and cycle access and deliveries/emergency vehicles.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

SECURITY

Further details are required to be submitted to ensure the circuit is a secure and
welcoming environment for users. Measures relating to daytime and out of hours, the
information has been sought by way of a condition.

ACCESS

The road entrance to the circuit is gated and secured. Pedestrian entrances at several
locations and are not secure but do have anti-motorbike barriers. The track is accessible
by wheelchair users from Springfield Road.

7.12 Disabled access

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Landscaping Officer has advised that the proposals is acceptable subject to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

condition there is no objection to the scheme with regard to trees or landscaping.
Sustainable waste management

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Drainage Officer has also advised that whilst there is no objection in principle to the
development subject to conditions that prior to the commencement of any works a scheme
for drainage and SUDS must be submitted and approved by the Council.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised have been addressed appropriately in the report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Other Issues

It has been noted that the Harefield to Southall Gas Pipeline runs through a corner of the
existing track which indicates the ground may be contaminated. Ground investigation for
contamination ought to be carried out before an application is made to identify whether the
soil/spoils to be removed are contaminated. Any contamination ought to be managed and
dealt with appropriately.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not relevant to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal would result in the loss of a playing field, it would be replaced with a sports
facility for which there is a need and as such the proposal is considered acceptable in
principle. The proposal does not involve the creation of any structures above ground and
though it is located in the Green Belt, the proposal does not conflict with the purposes of
including land within it. There is sufficient car parking to meet the requirements of users.
Approval is therefore recommended subject to appropriate conditions.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014)

London Plan (March 2016)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

Contact Officer: Zenab Haji-Ismail Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



//”’ //I
/’/,
|
.
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Hillingdon Cycle Circuit, OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Minet COU ntry Park Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . ] . "
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale: wgp
Act 1988 (the Act). 49962/APP/2017/1802 1:1,250 SR
Unless the Act provides a relevant ?}‘ ) ,"
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: NS
© Crown copyright and database i : , = =
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey i C}\Fl l L ﬂ N G D O N
100019283 Major Page 61 August 2017

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos:

Drawing Nos:

Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

ONSLOW MILLS TROUT ROAD YIEWSLEY

Demolition of existing building and erection of new building comprising 24
apartments, amenity space and car parking.

1724/APP/2016/3513

207 - Onslow Mills - DAS Part 1

207 - Onslow Mills - DAS Part 2

207 - Onslow Mills - DAS Part 3

207 - Onslow Mills - DAS Part 4

207 - Onslow Mills - DAS Part5
207-PL-030-00 Existing North East and North West E
207-PL-031-00 Existing South East and South West E
207-PL-032-00 Existing Street Scene
207-PL-040-00 Existing Site Sections
207-PL-050-00 Demolition Plan
207-PL-100-00 Proposed Site Plan
207-PL-200-02 Proposed Ground Floor Plan
207-PL-011-00 Existing Site Plan.compressed
207-PL-010-00 Site Location Plan
207-PL-200-02

207-PL-202-02

207-PL-203-02

207-PL-204-01

207-PL-209-01

207-PL-300-02

207-PL-301-02

207-PL-303-02

207-PL-400-01

207-PL-302-01

207-PL-304-02

207-PL-201-02

Date Plans Received: 21/09/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/09/2016

Date Application Valid:

10/11/2016 09/08/2017

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission to erect a four storey building with semi basement
parking comprising 24 residential flats, involving the demolition of the existing industrial

buildings.

The application site is identified in paragraph 5.12 of the Local Plan Part 1 as part of the
Trout Road IBA which is suitable for the managed release of industrial and warehousing
land while the wider site within which the application site is located in was granted
planning permission in January 2014 for a comprehensive redevelopment to provide a
residential led mixed-use scheme. No objections are therefore raised to the loss of the
existing building and, likewise, to the re-development of the site in principle.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



The re-development of this site will provide 7 shared ownership affordable residential
housing units. The building, following various revisions made to its design, would enhance
the visual amenity of the street scene. The accommodation provided, including the
provision of external amenity space which includes a large communal roof top garden is
acceptable and the scheme would not result in any unacceptable loss of residential
amenity to surrounding residential properties.

Adequate off-street parking is provided and the access arrangements to the semi
basement car park are acceptable.

Therefore, it is recommended that the application is approved subject to conditions and
the satisfactory completion of a section 106 Legal Agreement.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1.That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning & Enforcement to grant
planning permission subject to:

A)Entering into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or S278 of the Highways Act 1980
(as amended) and/or other appropriate legislation to secure:

i. Highways: S278/S38 agreement may need to be entered into to secure highways
works subject to comments from the Highways Officer.

ii. Affordable Housing: The scheme to deliver 7 Shared Ownership units as
Affordable Housing.

iii. Air Quality: a contribution in the sum of £12,500 is sought.

iv. Construction Training: either a contribution equal to the formula (£2,500 for
every £1m build cost + number of units/160 x£71,675 = Total Contribution of
£19,710.63) or an in-kind training scheme equal to the financial contribution
delivered during the construction period of the development with the preference
being for an in-kind scheme to be delivered.

v. The provision of a Travel Plan including £20,000.00 Bond.

vi. Carbon Offset Contribution - £5,580

vii. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: a contribution equal to 5% of the
total cash contributions secured from the scheme to enable the management and
monitoring of the resulting agreement, is sought.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and any abortive

work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the expiration of 6 months

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



form the date of this committee, or such other date as agreed by the Head of
Planning & Enforcement delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning &
Enforcement to refuse planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and the environment as a consequence of demands created by the
proposed development (in respect of affordable housing, travel plan, construction
training and air quality). The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the
adopted Local Plan and the Council's Planning Obligations SPD and Air Quality
SPG.'

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning & Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plan numbers:

207-PL-100-00 Proposed Site Plan
207-PL-302-01 - Proposed South East Elevation
207-PL-304-01 - Proposed Streetscene
207-PL-011-00 Existing Site Plan.compressed
207-PL-010-00 Site Location Plan
207-PL-200-02

207-PL-202-02

207-PL-203-02

207-PL-204-01

207-PL-209-01

207-PL-300-02

207-PL-301-02

207-PL-303-02

207-PL-304-02

207-PL-400-01

207-PL-201-02

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.s,

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 Ccom7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with
the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved. Details shall be submitted ensuring that the car park is secured from
unauthorised access.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage, including size and design of refuse lift, room, door and maintenance
of the same

2.b Cycle Storage for 42 bicycles

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments, including details of the screening required
for the defensive space at the front and rear of the ground floor flats as to ensure the
privacy of these residents and position, height and material proposed for the boundaries at
roof level

2.d Car Parking Layouts for 24 vehicles (including demonstration that 6 parking spaces
are served by electrical charging points - 3 active and 3 passive) and 2 motorcycle
spaces.

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2016).

6 RES22 Parking Allocation

No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
parking shall remain dedicated and allocated for the use of the units in accordance with
the approved scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until a Bird Hazard Management Plan has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The submitted plan
shall include details of:

-Management of any flat/shallow pitched/ green roofs on buildings within the site which
may be attractive to nesting, roosting and "loafing" birds. The management plan shall
comply with Advice Note 8 'Potential Bird Hazards from Building Design'. The Bird Hazard
Management Plan shall be implemented as approved and shall remain in force to the life
of the building. No subsequent alterations to the plan are to take place unless first
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

In the interest of Aircraft safety. It is necessary to manage the flat/ green roof in order to
minimise its attractiveness to birds which could endanger the safe movement of aircraft
and the operation of Heathrow Airport.

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be
submitted showing how the development will reduce carbon emissions by 40% from a

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



2010 Building Regulations compliant development. The assessment shall clearly show:
1) The baseline energy demand (kwhr and kgCO2) for each element of the regulated
energy use (e.g. space heating, hot water and electricity) for all the relevant uses (e.g.
residential, commercial, etc).

2) The methods to improve the energy efficiency of the development and how this impacts
on the baseline emissions and where they will be included within the development.

3) Full details, specification and location of low and zero carbon technologies and how
they impact on the baseline

4) How the technology will be maintained and managed throughout the lifetime of the
development.

The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with London Plan
Policy 5.2.

9 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (2016) Policy 5.12.

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to
the remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

(d)Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils
shall be independently tested for chemical contamination. All soils used for gardens
and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development full details including specifications of the
Photovoltaics required to deliver the CO2 reductions as set out in the Energy Statement
(September 2016). The details shall include the type and size of PVs, as well as a roof
plan showing their incorporation on the roof space and the method for fixing them to the
roof. The details shall also include the methods for monitoring the use of the PVs and the
collection and use of any 'feed in tariffs'. The development must proceed in accordance
with the approved plans.

REASON
To ensure the development achieves CO2 reductions in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the
London Plan (2016).

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the creation of biodiversity
features and enhancement of opportunities for wildlife shall be submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The plans shall detail measures to promote,
encourage and support wildlife through the use of, but not limited to, bat and bird boxes,
specific wildlife areas within the landscape schemes and the inclusion of living
walls/screens and living roofs. The development must proceed in accordance with the
approved plans.

REASON

To ensure the development makes a positive contribution to the protection and
enhancement of flora and fauna in an urban setting in accordance with Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall ensure that 10% of the residential units are
constructed to meet the standards for Category 3 M4(3) dwelling, with all remaining units
designed to the standards for Category 2 M4(2) dwelling, as set out in Approved
Document M to the Building Regulations (2010) 2015, and all such provisions shall remain
in place for the life of the building.

REASON
To ensure an appropriate standard of housing stock is achieved and maintained in
accordance with Policy 3.8(d) of the London Plan (March 2016).

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the access to the basement car parking area
(including where appropriate carriageways, footways, kerb radii, levels, ramps and means
of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved development shall not be occupied until all such works have been
constructed in accordance with the approved details. Thereafter, the access
arrangements must be permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any time.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate
access is provided to the basement car park in compliance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London
Plan (2016).

15 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details of the physical measures to prevent overlooking between flats, including the
height, colour and material of balcony privacy screens and fins for each phase of the
development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
by the stage whereby construction works are at damp proof course level. The approved
details shall be implemented prior to first occupation of the flats in each phase hereby
approved and shall be retained thereafter.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of future occupiers in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

LPP 1.1 2011)Delivering the strategic vision and objectives for London

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

LPP 2.1 (2011) London in its global, European and UK context

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.7 (2011) Large residential developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.16 (2011) Waste self-sufficiency

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE36 Proposals for high buildings/structures in identified sensitive areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



measures

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

R1 Development proposals in or near areas deficient in recreational
open space

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London Borough
of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating, electrical
installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon Education and
Business Partnership.

Please contace: Mr Peter Sale, Chief Executive Officer, Hillingdon Training Ltd: contact
details - c/o Hillingdon Training Ltd, Unit A, Eagle Office Centre, The Runway, South
Ruislip, HA4 6SE Tel: 01895 671 976 email: petersale@hillingdontraining.co.uk

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

6 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

7 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

8 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8
TUW (Tel. 01895 250557).

9 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

10 148 Refuse/Storage Areas

The proposed refuse and recycling storage areas meet the requirements of the Council's
amenity and accessibility standards only. The proposed storage area must also comply
with Part H of the Building Regulations. Should design amendments be required to comply
with Building Regulations, these should be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for
approval. For further information and advice contact - Residents Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250400).

11 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

12

Wind Turbines can impact on the safe operation of aircraft through interference with
aviation radar and/or due to their height. Any proposal that incorporates wind turbines
must be assessed in more detail to determine the potential impacts on aviation interests.
This is explained further in Advice Note 7, Wind Turbines and Aviation (available at
http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-safeguarding.htm).

13

New planting should seek to enhance biodiversity, by including appropriate species of
known value to wildlife which produce berries and/or nectar. This may include selected
native species but should not be restricted to them.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site lies within the designated Trout Road Industrial and Business Area which is
identified in paragraph 5.12 of the Local Plan Part 1 as part of the Trout Road IBA which is
suitable for the managed release of industrial and warehousing land. Extant planning
permissions for residential development surround the site. The site itself does not form part
of any extant permission for re-development although still has potential to be included in the
comprehensive re-development of the area. No current permissions relate to the land and
the planning history is very dated and thus no longer relevant.

The site is located on the south side of Trout Road just off West Drayton High Street. It is
within walking distance of West Drayton Station and the town centre. The site is 0.14
hectares in size and comprises a series of dilapidated buildings that are currently being
used for a car valeting centre, which is an unauthorised use.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The proposal is for the demolition of existing building and erection of new building

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



comprising 24 apartments, amenity space and car parking.

The Development

- 4 storey apartment building with recessed top floor;

- 24 apartments including 8 x 1 bedroom, 14 x 2 bedroom and 2 x 3 bedroom
apartments;

Access and Parking
-20 car parking spaces in part basement/undercroft car park;
-Secure cycle storage provision in basement/undercroft area, 26 spaces;

Amenity Provision
-Shared landscaped amenity space located to the side of the proposed building;
-Units provided with private balconies;

Refuse / Recycling Provision
-Secure refuse and recycling store;

Sustainability and Accessibility
- All units have been designed to be adaptable through the life cycle of the block
and seek to meet Part M(2) of Building Regulations 2015.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

In January 2014 a scheme with reference 38058/APP/2013/1756 seeeking the re-
development of the wider Rainbow and Kirby Industrial Estate was granted planning
permission for a mixed use scheme providing housing, community facilities and affordable
business units.

As part of the current application the applicant has submitted evidence demonstrating that
the amended application building relates sympathetically to the approved wider Rainbow
and Kirby Industrial Estate re-development scheme.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.E1 (2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:
LPP 1.1 2011)Delivering the strategic vision and objectives for London
BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



NPPF
NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF7
LPP 2.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.7
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.16
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
BE13
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE25
BE26
BE36
BE38

OE1

OE3
OE7
OES8

H4

National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF - Requiring good design

(2011) London in its global, European and UK context
(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Large residential developments

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure
(2011) Waste self-sufficiency

(2011) An inclusive environment

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety
New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

Proposals for high buildings/structures in identified sensitive areas

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Mix of housing units

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

R1 Development proposals in or near areas deficient in recreational open space

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt

disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road

construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 21st December 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 80 local owner.occupiers and site and press notices were posted.
No letters of comment or objection were received.

HEATHROW AIRPORT SAFEGUARDING

The proposed development has been examined from an aerodrome safeguarding perspective and
could conflict with safeguarding criteria unless any planning permission granted is subject to the
condition/s detailed below:

Submission of a Bird Hazard Management Plan

"Development shall not commence until a Bird Hazard Management Plan has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The submitted plan shall include details of: -
Management of any flat/shallow pitched/green roofs on buildings within the site which may be
attractive to nesting and roosting birds. The management plan shall comply with Advice Note 8
potential Bird Hazards from Building Design. The Bird Hazard Management Plan shall be
implemented as approved and shall remain in force for the life of the building. No subsequent
alterations to the plan are to take place unless first submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason: It is necessary to manage the flat roofs in order to minimise its attractiveness to birds
which could endanger the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of Heathrow Airport."

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



Information: The Bird Hazard Management Plan must ensure that flat/shallow pitched roofs be
constructed to allow access to all areas by foot using permanent fixed access stairs ladders or
similar. The owner/occupier must not allow gulls, to nest, roost or loaf on the building. Checks must
be made weekly or sooner if bird activity dictates, during the breeding season. Outside of the
breeding season gull activity must be monitored and the roof checked regularly to ensure that gulls
do not utilise the roof. Any gulls found nesting, roosting or loafing must be dispersed by the
owner/occupier when detected or when requested by BAA Airside Operations staff. In some
instances it may be necessary to contact BAA Airside Operations staff before bird dispersal takes
place. The owner/occupier must remove any nests or eggs found on the roof. The breeding season
for gulls typically runs from March to June. The owner/occupier must obtain the appropriate licences
where applicable from Natural England before the removal of nests and eggs.

We would also make the following observation:

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during its
construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within the British
Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome
before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note
4, Cranes and Other Construction Issues (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-
safeguarding.htm.

We, therefore, have no aerodrome safeguarding objection to this proposal, provided that the above
condition is applied to any planning permission.

CANAL & RIVER TRUST
Thank you for consulting the Canal & River Trust on this application. We have no comments to
make.

METROPOLITAN POLICE

| have reviewed the plans on-line. | have no objections in principle but would like the development to
achieve Secured by Design accreditation. Good access control and car park lighting is a must as
well as a purpose access controlled system on the front communal door.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS

Vehicle access would be from Trout road and the proposed arrangements are shown on drawing
no. 923/SK04, attached as Appendix F to the submitted Transport Assessment. Visibility splays are
adequate for the type of access and in line with current highway standards.

The existing access is not shown on the supplied plan. It is recommended that the existing
redundant access be closed the footway reinstated: these works should be fully funded by the
applicant and secured through an appropriate S106 agreement.

The site access has a width along the kerb of 12.9m approximately and of some 9m along the
middle of the footway. This is considered too wide for pedestrian safety. As a result, it is proposed
that provisions should be made to improve pedestrian movements along Trout Road southern
footway; as an example, a pedestrian refuge could be considered or an entry treatment to provide a
path for pedestrians flush to the footway. A revised layout should be submitted to the council for
review and approval. The associated works should be secured through a S106 agreement.

No major concerns are raised with reference to the proposed pedestrian access.

The parking internal layout is shown on drawings no. 207/PL/200 Rev 00 and 207/PL/209 Rev 00.

Vehicle swept paths are provided on drawing no. 923/SK02 in Appendix H to the submitted Transport
Assessment.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



The swept paths should be resubmitted with a 300mm error margin to account for potentially
inaccurate manoeuvres, as per Council's design standards. The vertical alignment should be
revised in order for the ramp gradient not to exceed the maximum of 1:10 required by Council's
current design standards.

With reference to the horizontal alignment, the visibility between vehicles entering the site and those
manoeuvring in parking bays nos. 1 and should be assessed in greater detail. Forward visibility
diagrams should be produced to determine whether safe stopping distances can be provided
between vehicles on conflicting movements. The design may need to be revised in order to improve
forward visibility.

In light of the acceptable PTAL level and the availability of local amenities along the High Street, it is
considered that a parking ration of 1 could be considered acceptable. The scheme was amended to
achieve 24 car parking spaces at a ratio of 1:1.

In order to comply with standards included in the London Plan, the following requirements should be
also met:

- 3 parking bays minimum should be for blue badge holders;

- 3 parking bays minimum equipped with active Electric Vehicle Charging points;

- 3 parking bays minimum equipped with passive Electric Vehicle Charging points;

A car park allocation plan should be submitted to and approved by the council showing which
parking bay is allocated to which residential unit. The proposals include the provision of 42 covered
bicycle storage spaces in the basement car park, which is in line with current standards. In order to
comply with requirements of the London Plan (see Table 6.3) a minimum of 1 short stay bicycle
parking space should be provided at ground floor level, which should be covered and secure. The
location and details of the short stay bicycle parking space should be submitted to and approved by
the council prior to commencement of works.

The submitted transport assessment presents, in paragraphs 3.8 and 3.9, an estimate of trips
generated by the existing development, produced using the TRICS database. The estimate
suggests that the existing land use generates 30 trips / hour in the AM peak and 29 trips / hour in the
PM peak.The trip generation associated to the proposed development is presented in Section 5 of
the submitted transport assessment and has been carried out using the TRICs database. The
analysis suggests that car trips, under the proposals, would reduce to 5 and 6 vehicle / hours in the
AM and PM peak respectively. With reference to the existing trips, it is the Council's position that,
when the existing development is still operational, these should be surveyed rather than estimated.
With reference to the estimated future trips, the submitted site selection appears to include sites that
are comparable to the proposed development and located in edge of town / suburban areas,
possibly with the sole exception of Site no. 2, which is a town centre location.

While the presented methodology is not fully compliant with Council's recommendations, it is
considered that the overall conclusions are sufficiently accurate in that the proposed development
would not result in any significant increase in trip generation.

It is therefore concluded that the proposed development would not have any severe impact on the
local transport and highway network.

The proposed refuse collection strategy is mentioned in paragraph 4.5 of the submitted Transport
Assessment. However, the location of the refuse bin stores is not shown on the submitted drawing
no. 207/PL/200 Rev 00 (Proposed Ground Floor Plan). It is therefore recommended that the location
be shown on the submitted plans.

When selecting the location of the bin store, the applicant should consider the following guidance:

- Building regulations 2010, Part H, Section H6, Paragraph 1.8;

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



- Manual for Streets, Paragraphs 6.8.9 t0 6.8.11;
- BS 5906:2005, Section 11.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER
| have no objection to the proposed development.

The energy strategy shows the development will achieve close to the minimum requirement of a
35% reduction in CO2 from 2013 Building Regulations. The application was first considered at pre-
application stage in January 2016 and was submitted to the Council prior to 1 October 2016.
Accordingly, the higher zero carbon standard of the London Plan is not applied to this proposal.
Nonetheless, the development does not deliver the required 35% saving and is a little over 3tCO2
shy of the target.

Accordingly, the following S106 requirement and condition are necessary:

S106 Requirement
The S106 for the development will need to include an allowance for the CO2 target shortfall. The
calculation is set out in the London Plan energy assessment guidance:

£60 per carbon tonne (tCO2) annually for 30 years
Applying this to the development:
£60 x 3.1tC0O2 x 30years = £5,580

For the development to meet the London Plan CO2 reduction targets the applicant must provide a
contribution of £5,580 for offsite carbon reduction schemes in the S106.

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development full details including specifications of the Photovoltaics
required to deliver the CO2 reductions as set out in the Energy Statement (September 2016). The
details shall include the type and size of PVs, as well as a roof plan showing their incorporation on
the roof space and the method for fixing them to the roof. The details shall also include the methods
for monitoring the use of the PVs and the collection and use of any 'feed in tariffs'. The development
must proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

Reason
To ensure the development achieves CO2 reductions in accordance with London Plan Policy 5.2.

Ecology Comments
| have no objection to the proposed development.

The development needs to make a positive contribution to wildlife creation and enhancement.
Accordingly the following condition is required:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the creation of biodiversity features and
enhancement of opportunities for wildlife shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The plans shall detail measures to promote, encourage and support wildlife
through the use of, but not limited to, bat and bird boxes, specific wildlife areas within the landscape
schemes and the inclusion of living walls/screens and living roofs. The development must proceed
in accordance with the approved plans.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



Reason
To ensure the development makes a positive contribution to the protection and enhancement of flora
and fauna in an urban setting in accordance with Policy BE1 of the Local Plan.

S106 OFFICER

Heads of Terms

1. Highway Works: S278/S38 for required Highways Works subject to surrounding network adoption
status and Highway Engineers Comments

2. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs: £2500 per £1m build
cost

plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind scheme to be provided.

3. Air Quality Monitoring: A financial contribution to the sum of £12,500 is likely- to be required- .
However, it is

subject to comments from LBH air quality specialists.

4. Travel Plan to include £20,000 Bond.

5. 35% Affordable Housing in line with London and Local Plans unless subject to development
viability verification

6. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contributions.

Please be advised that this is an initial response and the matters contained within may be subject to
change and/or addition as further details come to light.

FLOOD WATER MANAGEMENT

A Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted with the application which goes some way towards
answering key questions in managing the risks to and from the site. However the applicant proposes
a lower ground floor and no information is provided about the potential risks to the basement or as a
result of the basement to the

surrounding area. Further clarification is also required as it is not a detailed design and further
investigation is underway to determine the feasibility of the use of the existing drainage system to the
south east. This may be dependant on off site works to connect to the existing drainage system.
Information on this connection, ability to connect and access agreements where across private land
must be provided. This also fundamentally affects the proposed drainage and whether the scheme
has to be pumped so further detail is required. In addition rainwater harvesting should be considered
within the proposals.

Officer comment: It is considered that as the site is only in flood zone one and not locate din a
critical drainage area these matters can be dealt with via condition.

EPU
Contaminated land report submitted - Geo environmental Desk Study and Preliminary Risk
Assessment by Jomas Associates, 'Jomas' for Onslow Mills dated 3 August 2016.

A desk study by Jomas referenced above has been submitted to support the application. No site
investigation information is submitted so the actual ground conditions cannot be confirmed.

The site appear to be at the location of a former respraying / mechanical garage, Swan Motors.
There may be contamination issues at the site for the former use which involved the use of oils, and
paints on the site. Although this would not be as onerous as a fuel garage with underground tanks
these type of garages can also cause significant contamination in the soil, especially if oils or paints
were incorrectly disposed of to the ground drainage.

The ground water could be affected if any of the contaminants are mobile although the report

indicates this is a low risk considering the geology.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



The desk study is sufficiently detailed, and covers the history of the site with a walkover,
observations such as solvent / oil containers, and a risk assessment. The desk study has noted the
motor garage use above that may have affected the land. It also mentions a nearby canal feeder,
surrounding works / factories and on site demolitions likely to leave made ground with possible soil
asbestos contamination from old building materials. gas monitoring would be required due to the
presence of made ground and possible volatile organics such as solvents.

| would prefer some intrusive investigation at this site prior to a permission being given as it is a
residential site with landscaped areas on an old garage site. This would give an initial idea of the
actual ground conditions. The residential block is situated on the old garage building where there
were paints stored and used for respraying vehicles in addition to mechanical works so there will be
a risk. Given the desk study and recommendations for an intrusive investigation (boreholes / trial
pits) is dated August 2016 then any intrusive work may not have been implemented yet. It is worth
asking if there is any investigation report to support this application. In any event it is essential that a
contaminated land condition is attached to this permission should a permission be given.

WASTE STRATEGY (SUMMARY COMMENTS)
No objections subject to a condition to secure details of refuse storage.

URBAN DESIGN
No objections raised to the amended development, which has been designed with the support of the
Urban Design Officer.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

UDP Policy LE2 states: Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs) are designated for business,
industrial and warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1-B8) and for Sui Generis uses
appropriate in an industrial area. The Local Planning Authority will not normally permit
development for other uses in IBAs unless it is satisfied that:

i) There is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial or warehousing
purposes in the future, and;

ii) The proposed alternative use does not conflict with the policies and objectives of the plar
iii) The proposal better meets the plan's objectives particularly in relation to affordable
housing and economic regeneration.

In applying Policy LE2, the Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, take into
account (1) evidence of a lack of demand for industrial and warehousing uses; (2) the
length of time the vacant premises or land have been marketed and interest expressed by
potential occupiers; (3) the amount and nature of vacant industrial and warehousing
floorspace and land in the Borough, as well as outstanding unimplemented planning
permissions and development under construction; (4) the size and layout of existing
premises will also be taken into account.

Notwithstanding these policy requirements, it is worth noting that in paragraph 5.12 of the
Local Plan Part 1 the part of the Trout Road IBA in Yiewsley is identified as suitable for the
managed release of industrial and warehousing land and, as such, the loss of the existing
uses within the application site is considered acceptable in principle.

The draft Local Plan Part 2 document and draft Site Allocations and Designations
Document provide specific details on the process of industrial land release and other
employment land release, and should be given limited weight. In advance of the publication
of this document the Local Plan Part 1, paragraph 5.12 and an Employment Land Study
carried out in 2009 are the material planning considerations in the determination of this

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



planning application.

The Employment Land Study 2009 is particularly relevant to the current application as it
notes that, with the exception of this site within the Trout Road Industrial Estate, much of
this IBA has already been released for alternative uses, including for a DIY store and petrol
station, for housing and for a large Tesco supermarket. Similarly, the redevelopment of the
wider Rainbow and Kirby Industrial Estate site to provide a mixed-use scheme, including
housing and community facilities and affordable business units was granted planning
permission in January 2014 with reference 38058/APP/2013/1756.

In terms of specific proposals for the future use of the site, the application seeks a 24 flat
housing development for this site and there are a number of mitigating reasons as to the
acceptability of the proposed residential land use. These include:-

- The site is located immediately adjacent to Yiewsley/West Drayton Town Centre
boundary and the proposed new West Drayton Crossrail station is located 500 metres
distance from the site. It is therefore considered to be a site well suited to a residential use
development of an urban density given its immediacy to town centre facilities and services
and good levels of public transport accessibility.

- The wider Rainbow and Kirby Industrial Estate site was recently granted consent for a
mixed use residential led development.

As such, it is considered that the loss of this local employment land is broadly accepted in
strategic terms having regard to the Council's employment land study which forms the
evidence base informing the emerging Core Strategy. The employment land study advises
that the site does not have the locational and size characteristics necessary to be a
Strategic Industrial Location (SIL) and its proximity to sensitive uses means it is of less
strategic importance as an industrial location.

There are no objections in principle to increasing residential densities near crossrail
stations. In this case the immediate proximity to the town centre and a crossrail station
make a compelling case for a residential scheme.

As such, it is considered that the change of use sought to provide residential uses within
this site is acceptable in principle, subject to other policies in the Development Plan.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The scheme would achieve a residential density of 171 dwellings per hectare (493 hr/ ha)
which would be in excess of the range of 170 dwellings per hectare (200 to 450 habitable
rooms/ha) recommended in the London Plan for urban areas with a moderate PTAL (3)
level.

Moreover, it is worth noting that whilst the proposal might be over the required density
ranges, density is only an indicator of the acceptability in comparison to its surroundings.
The development is to provide flats with internal floor areas in compliance with the
standards of Policy 3.5 of the London Plan and has an acceptable level of external amenity
space for each dwelling. The height and massing of the development is considered
acceptable in the context of the site and the mixed character of the surrounding area.

In this instance, whilst 24 residential units are proposed within the site, the overall density
of development is not considered excessive and in this respect, the development would not
be out of character with the immediate or wider surrounding area. Therefore, no objection
is offered in this regard.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

No Airport Safeguarding issues arise from the proposed development.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Local Plan Part 1 Policy BE1 requires all new development to improve and maintain the
quality of the built environment in order to create successful and sustainable
neighbourhoods. Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)
seek to ensure that new development complements or improves the character and
amenity of the area, whilst Policy BE38 seeks the retention of topographical and landscape
features of merit and provision of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Policy BE13 states that new development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance
fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the area which the local
planning authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance.

London Plan Policy 7.1 sets out a series of overarching design principles for development
in London and policy 7.6 seeks to promote world-class, high quality design and design-led
change in key locations. In addition to Chapter 7, London Plan policies relating to density
(3.4) and sustainable design and construction (5.3) are also relevant.

Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document - Residential Layouts.

The building has been designed using careful detailing and high quality light and dark brick
materials to create an attractive and refined appearance. It employs large windows to
ensure maximum daylight and sunlight levels for future occupiers. The extensive provision
of balconies and terraces ensures all apartments benefit from private amenity space. The
use of three contrasting materials and steps, projections and insets in facades help to
break up its massing and reduce its overall appearance of scale. These materials are used
simply and efficiently composing a simple brick facade whose approach breaks down the
scale of the building into a series of smaller elements adding to the sense of stepping in the
mass.

The overall design of the scheme is considered to enhance the visual amenities of the
surrounding area and the Council's Urban Design officer has raised no objection over the
proposed impact to the streetscene.

Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policies BE13, BE19, BE38 and
Policy 7.30 of the London Plan (2016).
Impact on neighbours

In relation to outlook, Saved Policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be
designed to protect the outlook of adjoining residents. The design guide 'Residential
Layouts' advises that for two or more storey buildings, adequate distance should be
maintained to avoid over dominance. A minimum distance of 15 metres is required,
although this distance will be dependent on the extent and bulk of the buildings.

Policies BE20 and BE24 seek to ensure that new development does not generate adverse

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



impacts in respect to sunlight and privacy. Because of the orientation of the site, and the
size and siting of the proposed building, no significant loss of daylight and sunlight to
adjoining properties would result from this development. The proposed development is
considered to be consistent with Policies BE20 and BE24 of the Local Plan.

DAYLIGHT AND OUTLOOK

The application building would be set approximately 16.4 metres at its nearest point from
the front elevations of the residential buildings on the opposite side of Trout Road. The
building was redesigned to be set back back from neighbouring houses. It should be noted
that other buildings on Trout Road have less of a setback and if the building was moved
further back it would be at odds with the street scene. In this case the separation distance
is considered to be acceptable. To the sides of the new building 21m distances would be
exceeded for window to window relationships with neighbouring buildings.

The applicant has also submitted massing and fenestration details demonstrating that the
proposed development would form an acceptable and neighbourly relationship with the
care home, which has been granted consent in the vacant plot adjacent to the south west,
where construction is yet to commence. Similarly, the applicant has shown that the
proposed scheme will not restrict, in terms of massing, amenity of future occupiers and
fenestration position, the development of the adjacent vacant plot to the north east.
Therefore, the development is considered to have an acceptable impact on daylight and
outlook to these, or any other, neighbouring occupiers, in compliance with Policies BE20 &
BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Policies.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Unit Sizes

The London Plan (March 2016) sets out minimum sizes for various sized residential units.
The proposal is for 8 x 1 bedroom flats, 14 x 2 bedroom and 2 x 3 bedroom flats. The
applicant submitted plans with all unit sizes meeting the minimum floor space standards
as set out above.

Amenity Space

Policy BE23 of the Unitary Development Plan requires the provision of external amenity
space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the development and surrounding
buildings, and which is usable in terms of its shape and siting. In addition, the Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Supplementary Planning Document)
Residential Layouts seeks to ensure that an adequate amount of conveniently located
amenity space is provided in new residential developments.

The minimum requirement for private amenity space, as set out in the SPD, is 20sq
metres for a 1 bedroom flat, 25sq metres for a 2 bedroom flat and 30sq metres for a 3
bedroom unit of shared amenity space. Therefore the proposed development for 8 one
bedroom, 14 two bedroom units and 2 three bedroom unit has a requirement of 570sq
metres of amenity space. The proposal provides approximately 653sq metres of amenity
space in the form of balconies, private terraces and a shared courtyard.

Overall, it is considered that the proposals meet with the aims and objectives of the
Council's HDAS SPD and would provide an acceptable quality living environment for all of
the proposed units, in accordance with Policies BE20, BE23, BE24, OE1 and O5 of the
UDP, HDAS 'Residential Layouts' and 'Accessible Hillingdon' and the provisions of the
London Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

CAR PARKING

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



The proposal would provide 24 parking spaces for the 24 residential units, which equates
to a ratio of 1 space per dwelling. The Highways Officer reviewed this proposal and
considered that as the site is for flats within a town centre location, no objection was raised
to the parking provision provided at the site. Therefore, the development is considered to
comply with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Policies.

CYCLE PARKING

The development would provide 42 cycle spaces for the 24 residential units. The Highways
Officer has reviewed the proposal and has advised that a minimum ratio of at least one
space per dwelling should be achieved. Therefore, the proposed development is in
accordance with the adopted CYCLE Parking Standards, Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part 2 Policies and Policy 6.9 of the London Plan (2016).

TRAFFIC IMPACT

The Highways Officer has reviewed the proposal and does not consider that it would give
rise to a significant increase in traffic and parking or have a detrimental impact on the local
highway network. The Highways officer has also reviewed the location of the refuse and
recycling storage and considers this to be acceptable, in terms of their collection and the
impact of this to highway safety. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with
Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Policies.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The site lies adjacent to Trout Road and directly to the north east is the Yiewsley/West
Drayton Town Centre which contains a variety of building types and heights but is
predominantly commercial in character. It is considered that the proposal will have an
impact on the setting of this area.

Whilst likely to be visible on the skyline and in medium to long views within the town centre
and its environs, it is considered the impact of the proposed building, owning to its modern
design, staggered front and height, elevational articulation and materials would not be
detrimental to the streetscene.

There are no objections to the general design approach to the new buildings, and it is noted
that a number of the issues raised during the application course have been addressed. The
reduction in height/ stepped arrangement at the Trout Road frontage is particularly
welcomed and is an improvement that will form a new urban edge and be noted in the
resulting streetscene.

In terms of security, the entrance to the building has been amended to provide a more open
aspect and enhance natural surveillance. However, secure by design will be governed by
the imposition of a planning condition.

7.12 Disabled access

In assessing this application, reference has been made to policy 3.8 'Housing Choice' of
the London Plan (2016); Approved Document M to the Building Regulations (2015); and
Accessible Hillingdon SPD adopted 2013.

The property is accessed off Richmansworth Road. The scheme incorporates a clear
network of routes that are easily understandable, inclusive, safe and secure that connect to
the main entrance to the building. The plans indicate that the development would provide
step free access to and from the proposed building and that all of the units would comply
with the Technical Housing Standards for internal floor space and category M4(2)
'Accessible and adaptable dwellings' of Approved Document M to the Building Regulations
(2015). The proposal should also provide 10% category M4(3) 'wheelchair user dwellings'

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



as outlined in Approved Document M to the Building Regulations (2015). Compliance with
these standards will be secured by condition should the application be approved.

The development would also provide four disabled car parking spaces which is more than
the 10% required by policy.

Overall, the layout of the development is inclusive and will function well, creating a safe and
accessible environment. It would ensure the delivery of a range of house types that meet
the diverse needs of Londoners and an ageing population, in accordance with regional and
local planning requirements.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

In order to establish the level of planning contributions and affordable housing that can be
supported by the proposed development the Council will take into account the economic
viability of a scheme and the most effective use of public subsidy, as well as any particular
costs associated with the development of the site. In such cases, the Council will request
that the developer provides a financial appraisal of the scheme so that a fair contribution
can be agreed.

The applicant's Financial Viability Assessments concluded that the current proposal could
not support any affordable dwellings. The Council's independent consultants, DVS, have
reviewed the FVA and based on their findings it has subsequently been agreed with the
applicant that the scheme can provide 7 shared ownership units.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The site has no significant trees within it and no landscaping features of merit. The
proposal will provide a soft landscaped strip between the building and the back edge of the
pavement in Trout Road and also a sizeable amenity area at the rear as well as a roof
terrace for communal use by the applicant.

The level of detail provided in support of the application gives only an indication of the
landscaping at the site. Therefore, to ensure the proposal complies with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Policies, conditions relating to a detailed landscaping plan,
planting plans and landscape maintenance plans are recommended.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The applicant has provided plans showing the provision of separate storage of waste and
recycling for the residential use with sufficient space for up to 4 x 1,100 litres Eurobins
(with a total capacity up to 4,400 litres). The standing advice from Waste Services required
100 litres of storage for a 1 bedroom flat, 170 for a two bedrooms flat and 240 litres for a 3
bedroom flat, equating to a site wide provision of 4,100 litres. The refuse bins would be
managed by an instructed building management team on days of refuse collection.
Therefore, an acceptable level of refuse and recycling storage is considered to have been
provided and no objection is raised in this regard.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The energy strategy shows the development will achieve close to the minimum
requirement of a 35% reduction in CO2 from 2013 Building Regulations. The application
was first considered at pre-application stage in January 2016 and was submitted to the
Council prior to 1 October 2016. Accordingly, the higher zero carbon standard of the
London Plan is not applied to this proposal. Nonetheless, the development does not deliver
the required 35% saving and is a little over 3tCO2 shy of the target.

In order to offset this shortfall a carbon Offset contribution of £5,580 will be sought through
the S106 Agreement.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



With these condition attached, the proposed development is considered to comply with
Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Policies.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site does not fall within a designated Flood Zone and the Flood Water
Management Officer has reviewed the provided Flood Risk assessment and raised no
objections to the proposal on the grounds of increased flood risk.

The Flood Water Management Officer has requested further drainage details to be
submitted however, given the site is not in an area flood risk area or in a criticl drainage
area, it is considered that a condition be attached in relation to sustainable water
management at the site. With this condition attached, the proposed development is
considered to comply with Policies OE7 and OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2
Policies.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE

The proposed development is for residential dwellings and is considered not to give rise to
unacceptable levels of noise disturbance to neighbouring occupiers. The residential units
are located adjacent to Trout Road in close proximity of West Drayton / Yiewsley Town
Centre. As such, the Environmental Protection Officer has requested an informative is
included in the decision notice relating to construction work standards be incorporated as
part of the scheme, in order to prevent nuisance to the occupiers of neighbouring
dwellings. With this condition attached, the proposed development is considered to comply
with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Policies.

AIR QUALITY
The application site is located within the Borough's Air Quality Management Area, as such
a financial contribution of £25,000.00 is sought by way of legal agreement towards local air
quality monitoring initiatives.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

None.
7.20 Planning obligations

The Community Infrastructure Levy Regulation 2010 (Regulations issued Pursuant to the
2008 Act) and the NPPF have put three tests on the use of planning obligations into law. It
is unlawful (since 6th April 2010) to request planning obligations that do not meet the
following tests:

i. necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms

ii. directly related to the development, and

iii. fairly and reasonable related in scale and kind to the development

The effect of the Regulations is that the Council must apply the tests much more strictly
and is only to ask for planning obligations that are genuinely necessary and directly related
to a development. Should planning obligations be requested that do not meet the policy
tests the Council would have acted unlawfully and could be subject to a High Court

challenge.

On the basis of the NPPF and the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulation 2010, it is
only considered reasonable to request contributions towards the following:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



Non-monetary contributions:

. Highways: S278/S38 agreement may need to be entered into to secure highways works
subject to comments from the Highways Officer.

.1. Highway Works: S278/S38 for required Highways Works subject to surrounding
network adoption status and Highway Engineers Comments

2. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs: £2500 per
£1m build cost

plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind scheme to be provided.

3. Air Quality Monitoring: A financial contribution to the sum of £12,500 is likely- to be
required- . However, it is

subject to comments from LBH air quality specialists.

4. Travel Plan to include £20,000 Bond.

5. 35% Affordable Housing in line with London and Local Plans unless subject to
development viability verification

6. Carbon Offset Contribution - £5,580.

6. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of the total
cash contributions.

Please be advised that this is an initial response and the matters contained within may be
subject to change and/or addition as further details come to light.

The proposal would be liable for the Mayor of London's And Hillingdon CIL, as the scheme
provides 24 new residential units. This would be collected by the Council after
implementation (if permission were to be granted) and could be subject to surcharges for
failure to assume liability, submit a commencement notice and late payment, or and
indexation in line with the construction costs index.

Should a decision be issued after 1st August 2014 the development may also be liable for
Hillingdon's Local CIL, which would offset the requirement for certain planning obligations.
The recommendation reflects this potential scenario.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

None.

7.22 Other Issues
None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning

applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

This application seeks permission to erect a four storey building with semi basement
parking comprising 24 residential flats, involving the demolition of the existing industrial
buildings.

The application site is identified in paragraph 5.12 of the Local Plan Part 1 as part of the
Trout Road IBA which is suitable for the managed release of industrial and warehousing
land while the wider site within which the application site is located in was granted planning
permission in January 2014 for a comprehensive redevelopment to provide a residential led
mixed-use scheme. No objections are therefore raised to the loss of the existing building

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



and, likewise, to the re-development of the site in principle.

The re-development of this site will provide 7 shared ownership affordable residential
housing units. The building, following various revisions made to its design, would enhance
the visual amenity of the street scene. The accommodation provided, including the
provision of external amenity space which includes a large communal roof top garden is
acceptable and the scheme would not result in any unacceptable loss of residential
amenity to surrounding residential properties.

Adequate off-street parking is provided and the access arrangements to the semi
basement car park are acceptable.

Therefore, it is recommended that the application is approved subject to conditions and the
satisfactory completion of a section 106 Legal Agreement.

11. Reference Documents

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (8th November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (2012)

Technical Housing Standards - Nationally described space standards (2015)
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination
Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Affordable Housing
Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations

The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



El Sub Sta

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Onslow Mills

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
1724/APP/2016/3513 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 92 August 2017

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 23rd August
2017

T™ILLINGDON

UUUUUU

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT SIPSON FARM SIPSON ROAD SIPSON

Development: Section 73 application for variation of Condition 2 of approved application ref.
45408/APP/2009/340 (as amended by Condition 1 of approved application ref
45408/APP/2014/1678) in order to extend the deadline for completion of
permitted operations (extraction of sand and gravel as an extension to existing
quarry at Wall Garden Farm, backfilling with inert waste and restoration to
agricultural land) from the 5th of August 2017 to the 30th of September 2019.

LBH Ref Nos: 45408/APP/2017/2075

Date Plans Received: 07/06/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/06/2017

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



—— i

[———] APPLICATION SITE
——— OTHER LAND IN APPLICANTHGONSEROL

B 16710707 {E Red line aliered

A 15/05 /07 Amended w clients regues

Hev I Date I By I Notes

10 W ot 1 U oI 18 Valtre e e s, o= e
Py iy b acapmrd St sy g, him i lsogy nf wastaes sy e smb v sy

T T A S W e
: ain) i e

Clieat
HENRY STREETER (SAND & BALLAST)
LTD.

Project
SIPSON FARM, HARLINGTON

Drawing Title

SITE LOCATION PLAN

Dirawing Status

Planning

Seale Dhate Drrawn By
/10000 @ A4 Apnl 07" e
Dirawing Mo,

1107/108

PARTR.{_DGE ASSOCIATES

Uit 4 St Weatks Sorth Cling Tmangion . Hlismphy SO 950U
el A3 A P o501 TR, e e Landcapeithoonie aoi






LEGEND

CXISTING FEATURES
[

TREE PLANTING {planed & it ol
weaks)

o NATIVE TIREES & SHILUDS (phaneed
= 4 ab start ol wiorks)
L I LEVELS
\ -,:ﬁl -
|
A\
I >

DRAINAGE DITCH
SIPSON LANE

TREES/WOOMIEAND

NATIVE HEDGEROW

gy U lu'\[ﬂ !\ll‘ FEATLALES

THEETIANTING
BROTHERHCHD

NATIVE HEDGE

NATIVE TILEE AND SHIUB
“ PLANTANG (Ko thdss 5% by

pavclucing plirss)

Il

LEVELS

HEale

CONTOURS

—
SIPSON FARM FAN & ESCAPE
SHAFT BUILINNGS

LOCA PN
OF WE REDEVER

e
HENRY STREETER (SAND & BALLAST)
LTD

Prépa
SIPSONS FARM, HARLINGTON

Pheweing Tile
g FINAL RESTORATION PLAN

[

Panning

S| T T 7
A AL A [

Tineming e
nez/un

i

FJ\RTR[I'}GE hsSOCIHTEf-
Pl

WS = 84

m&%ﬁﬁ&




EXISTING FEATURES
e e (B P

NATIVE TREE AND SHRUB
PLANTING (k= than 5% beary
Bligy | NATIVE HEDGEROW smducer pline

E GRASS BUNDS jier typical secnes
below])
E EXTRACTION AREA

b ]
b TR

INSIDE FACE

1:1

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION THROUGH
PROPOSED GRASS BUNMD (with tempozary planting)

1
SIPSON FARM FAN & ESCARE
SHAFT BPILD]’NGS N.’

LOCATION OF
VHP RECEIVER

AREA TO BE WORKED
ALPART OF PHASE 1

AREA TO B WORKED
AT PART OF PIATE 2

B STRIP OF GRAVEL
HOT TO BE WORKED

53

| Phase 4 \

\

TULILS AMD AREA
OF TPECIALITED WORKING (daified) '\

Phase 3

2 HIGH BUTID FOR.
R SCREFNING PURPOIES
dm HIGH B

o

e —

=
HENRY STREETER (SAND & BALLAST)
LD

o
SIPSONS FARM

&
:
8
:
g
:

i =
T L »

= ]

P
1107/108

[

Tkl

I
. L — l- . ﬁ PR S \

=== UK

W |

Sy

TTT T s

||".—




LINE OF COLTVEVOR.
THROUGH EISTHIG TUMEL

OUTSIDE FAC
1:3 S

‘my
e P
IMSIDE FACE

,&t\ 11

i
_‘{-' i

=

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION THROUGH
PROPOSED GRASS BUMD (with tempozary planting)

SIPSON FARM FAN & ESCAPE
SHAFT n*m.nmas \

LOCATION OF
VHF RECEIVER

AREA TO BE WORKED
ALFART OF PHASE 1

i

Phase 1

LANDFILL COMPLETED 2014

RESTORATION SPRING 2018

Iln, Phase 5 \
|

AREA TO BE WORKED
AT PART OF PIATE 2

T
TIOT TOHE WORKED__ >
|

. Bx
| T ) a4 AL PARTIOF FHAIE 3

LANDFILL COMPLETED END 2018

RESTORATION SPRING 2018

\ |
| Phase 4 |

| \
TULRELS AMD AREA

=}
OF SPECIALIZED WORKING (diied LANDFILL COMPLETED 2017

LANDFILL COMPLETED 2016
Phase 3

\ RESTORATION SUMMER/AUTUMN

RESTORATION SPRING/SUMMER \
o dmHGH BT 2018

2 HIGH BUTID FOR.
R SCREENTHG PURPOSES

\ \

\

e
(v semwekesl, g
y nmszanmmmm
x\‘\{

g

— ¥
= \
HENRY STREETER (SAND & BALLAST) —;]
LTD bl
P =
SIFSONS FARM ¥
= L
1 METHOD OF WORKING PLAN 5
o i

Feamica

§ e s T
1A @ AL Aprd 0T I
1107/12F

i

PARTRIDGE ASSOCIATES
[ty o)

T i T e i e
ﬁ NOTE: MAJORITY OF RESTORATION IN
18 AND 2018 IN ORDER TO RETAIN SOIL

Pl ' Y

=)

AS SCREENING BUNDS WHILST INFILLING
WORKS TAKE PLACE




¥| 100/2/£91060 14
g e /
vio 000L:1
poves e o o073
e sayojg eBouig o UoyDDT]

pviv ol Bumiy

WG A
o P U
CORZALYYEZZ 810 TR

E...§!EE§ Ch_un_r_Own__w
WL 1T oot

AdvadAd ADId
wateti pi PI1 (is0jlog pup pups)
sy 13931 AusH

_ [T7) won SUCISIABY

=)
llx._ s.__—?aa_ uﬁ:ﬂ.“__ ¥

7

Page 100

STINTEIITE

oy s we ooz o o 4

st sust s 1052 o 5% W st % 3

e w9 ws s sz sz i 0 2 1

1 568 oes 0 w55 sz w92 e 0z o 1
w sist s soaz sz s 0 5 ® 1

us o9 s s vzt P i st I i

us 0% we wn o % ot st W ¥
] e | e zﬁmmq 1 el ey sonuesg | (1wmm asee | opus | wia

ONIMVHO SIHL WOXd Q3T¥3S 38 OL SNOISNIWIO ON




Z00/2/£91060
sy Busoig
0l
i n.._..”_.....msm ya4Qq aBouiiq jpoidAL
s B
T O DAL
T2 pRIATEEP R0
ESZTMbvr EZT 0440 X85
00y EZZ 9410 oud
h_:w_ ::Du_:omnmmm
R |
Rang syRg
] :
QIVvIIAd ADId
ankaang
EE....;_.T...M P (isofing puo pups) e S——
"~ wwan sappays Audy ;
Al HJLI0 3DVYNIVYHA 1IY13a 1VIIdAL
PAD WD sog SUCKIABY
| wmy ..E‘ ansm o | ¥
000Z 94 0081
Ry B, o 3= 5 L
4202050 00 v v o2oYo%086%0%5%0 0,
OOOUOOOO00000000000000000000000000
,20950500000500000090069605200505240
a3dino3y ooooooooooo00000000000000000000000ﬁ
SY VLVHLS 378V LINS 01 35V ONILX3 :20202020202092020920202620%0903020502 S
0L 035N 38 0L WIHILYW DNO SV 318V3WId____ ©50505050905050802620802050505030509 -
oo bl b g e A e e e S g e e et |
T3AVYHO NI 03WH04 38 0L HILIO0 40 35V8 DAL S0 0 0 0 -0 0 000,000,000
0505%59595%52626%626%6%90%0%6%6%0%6%909, (0]
0595959525%595%90%969596%0%0%0%0%0%0%:%0 (@]
2 B r Bt o il a e e gmits gl pell s Bl o gody Y e Bl ool Boflo ol ol o B 0]
Bl ool bl g s Al e b e e e e R R L
ojo 0202000200020 008020 0000 00000 o
31v93409Y 9na SV Isyv0)
s I
= 38 01 STYAHILNI
T3AVHD 0L NOILYHLTINI 3HIND3Y 1V SWYQ 33H)
' — ) oMl T Mt S P SR St TRV RN S S . M Ak
2 1 WV ¥J3H] 40 doL

00St

ONILHOJANS 47T3S SI TVIYILYW JUNSN3
01 034IND3Y SY 03431 LYE HILIO 40 S3AIS

ul
SE UL HILIO 01 MO QNNOYO Q38UNLSIONN

N NN NN
SRR

S
T3A37 ONNOYHI ONILSIXT L

UMDYS UOI{BWIOU}
j0 Aedndde ayy of se paJajjo s| aajuesend 0007 04 DOSE Doz
ou pue 'Juasasd aq Aew Jeyy SUOISSIUWO JO SJ0JJ3
‘sanuedaJdsip Aue Joj pJeJang id Aq pajdane s|
A4igen ou jeyy BuipueysJapun §3144s ayj uo si Aysed
payy Aue oy uoiyngiaysiq ‘juaidinad paweu ayy jo
3SN 3A|SN|2X3 pue 3jos 3y4 Joj panss! s| buimeap siy|

—| ONIMYEQ SIHL WOYd 031V2S 38 01 SNDISN3WIO ON _




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Sipson Quarry

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45408/APP/2017/2075 1:3,000
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 102 August 2017

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON CYCLE CIRCUIT, MINET COUNTRY PARK SPRINGFIELD
ROAD HAYES

Development: Construction of a 250m banked cycle circuit, including access subway and
associated landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 49962/APP/2017/1802

Date Plans Received:  16/05/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/06/2017

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



e (L1 RIS mﬁm.v hr DA e 020
HOwows  HIwwe LESOLL wa  ZVEIOSZEL s

NYld NOILYDO0T
WYIdHIALSYIN ONILSIXT

dNOHD HI3SN LINDHID 370AD zcﬂmu.“_”‘,_._.n gl_ m”— Uwu m £U\_<
HOVHL OIHNYE - LINDHID 31040 zcﬂwz_._._m mjc“C mu<

g e i e |
254 pamam Buweic

o P i

sop pare By v ity sy s ok
UZ-ZZ(I.‘E . - - =
ey
A
Tiao |
ez
OVOH OTHADNRSS Ov0H 01FONIHLS
- - _ HHYAHVD ONILSIHD
aald Nado n.z%i-ﬁmhﬂkouw I
DHISNOHIEYAM
SIHILIG TIVEL00
IV AN
LMD SISV 14D
<
_— (@)
- —
; ()
5 (@)
X @
4 _, ="
3 \a\
.M/
ONDd : \
Py
/.y VIHY
N FET
anod
/ ..,. e <
. b o —_—
L 22/ N\~ ssgonr Y LINDUID SNIOVE T1DAD
s = >

AMMEns

—_— | AHVONNGE
NOUYIddy




oy £07d SEEY oweor WO MEHIUEIE WA RHZZ u
Nl 1 Uopui ‘aleisng mojy Aapeg ‘Bancy
HOpwws  Hluwen  LVSOLL wea LY B 005 L wws

NYd 3LIS

dNOED H3ISN LINJHID 31242 ZODG!»Z_”““‘—“ gl_ m”_ U@M _ Fl_ U\—<
= SNUuedy

HOWHL OFANYE IV NIdO WOSE g pron vsag o o ) P usaig sy
o JP—-— JPp—-—
DONINNY I
g
SIHILIH
e Daisea 3015 INS
0 DAY
Ol B
BROUDIS B0
_Iu
3SNOHENTY
DNILSIX3
a
n.cmwmwaqoz.,»ﬁ_ —l v
H EEEITV ONKINS HLM
- 30N S5O0V 00
BN s R
] St il = LK
owisna | | nm.
L 5
LN QYOH SNILSHE tot =
|
Y130 104 S0 0L BT ! m 0
SHIMO LM HLM 030338 1 & O
FNOH0TIA DL LW o !
_— L L .. - —
[Pp— } (0]
Frore o LA 2
Tl
moég—‘ux“ w_| DI
I, O e et mve
ANNOHD TYOREA B0 SRV BN MLM
mE DHULSINT 30 TEAT) MO o LN'LM’»E‘”" FEUNCINCD IN0HO0TAA
s o T
HEYd MIN 20 134T FH
HIVALOD] DRLSHE 33
—|i DS ll—
FEHNOINO INCHOOTIA L:| . ]
0 D03 ANAOHY
—— OMJO3A HO0ALNO
EL
CanCH ARt BN DY WipSZ 03S0d0Hd z
S0 DNILEIT 30 NOLLDFE M
H S = E
w ML OTNVE
g s -
g 2 g
5 i H
J e T - ¢
) TN AN Tl ONY oHISH
180 O E | DML
o {
WIHY NOLLDILOHL
347aTIMm
a13id N3O

Y Sy Sy 0 WOOEELG T A Saepn e R 4 At
"y P—

S
o Wit Aseats e




HD pemeay.

Z07d o emein SEEY oweor

Nl a0 vopec “beving o g ‘Sancn KoLion
Hluwo LLSOLL wo  ZYDOSZHL s

NYIdH3 LSV
Q350d04d

a5 Bepnig.

dNOHD W3SN LINDEID 37242 NOTONITIH gl_ mu_ U&M _ Fl_ U\—<
HIVHL O3HNYE - LINJHEID 37040 ZOQGZ_‘..,_“.‘._Mm WUCHC mu<

SR ] g oy unnig S
= = ey w3ty [ o
OZ_ZZ.(!UN —] - .
E—— VO OTIHONIHIS
INOHOOTIA MIN HOS
DNV 300N OL
HVAEVD SNILSIXG
ONIOTING FHINTD STVOD
ONMOYSD S1M0dS
_W Q1314 N3O oM Sikioas
& oNISNOHTHVI
g
w_ SLNN
LT LNNGOSIT
S1NN SEANISNE
§3HOLIE TIYAL004
QIS I
30VHOLS
. E—
LInoHID SNIJVY 31240 SNULSDA ™
X ©
. WX
e BN N —
4 = i \
\ — o)
3 77 N ©
4 {f {f AR
{1 WA n
s | __ ___ ___
11 | | 11 [
. |
11 1
o1 11 \
2 o1l At i
[ o1 IR \ ISNOHEANTD
\ VY NOILDALONA W1l (FERA \ ONILSIXG
_/ QLA __ __ 1 __ __ 11 \
| Ik =]
) 1) | Ry b
’ %) | || i) e
| INOHO0TIA
aNod A ’ I 1] wesz o3sodoud ___ __ __
ONILSIXS S\ Al 1)
/ Wy ,/ \ /
aw. . / ( ,//Iu \\\
R -~ —
< e -
aNod h
ONILEE AL : /
A F/ A " M - .
N — A NN s3Dan" 0

LINOHID SNIDVE FTIAD DNILSTNI

Y S Sy O WOOEEEG e Saeps o PR 4 At

P
g
e St Aswsts e

AYMENS



saran s0nd SERY o
HOwewa  Hluses LLSOLL wea LY 8 005 Lams

E-ig,gisgﬂmg“

ADALVHLS IdVOSANYT

== AN] S102]IYDAY/

dNOYUD HASN LINJHD 334D NOTDNITIH
-
MOVEHL QIYNYE MY N3O WosZ SNYuedy v oy i — iy iy
g a o e

i
i
i
h

A by

-
ONINNY 1 e L2 or
g

] LY DMLEIC HAIM N
Tiod3E 21y | 30w 000 WV B O HILW O BRIV M3

i

o

2

T
EEEEBEEE

E)S%!%E&!'g

esiiiisdi]

g; BEEEESE

I HONOMHL OIUNBIMLSID A NSNS 38 0L ERI345 SNONMIIA
.Egmgghﬂgnqng
40 SJNOED M T 40 ALIENIO 1Y CRLNYW 30 04

Uggg;gggg&.—s:gg
SOAYMS DNHVIE HII3IN JONTION OL SVIEY ALINNY

Ml LA TIVNRAY O Ik T8 D4 HRSTTLLTA BEVTTEH MO15)

G M) SN, BB )
LN | SO (Rt i ML

00 L S i) Do e

E PR USRI SRR P

WAHY NOLLDALOH
F4T07M DNILSIXT

My Wiy ) POOEITE 0 A Sy S el 4 Pl
el
B araal

E— R R O O



HOpwo  HIwwe LLSOLL wo WY 0SZh s

SNOILD3S ALS

dNOED H3ISN LINJWEID 304D zgmﬂ_!._n_.__-._“ })l_ mM U@M _ LU\_<
= Snyuedy

o P usa U ) D usa oy

HIVHL AIHNYE LINDHID ITDAD NOTONITIH
sty ] 4 pane o R e | v

DONINNYId
s

- aNoIL23sS

2 - I NOLLD3S
soviLoewa e o AT v ameve ] FSOOMNTI NSO
e QLM N0 0L o S e . = &
= 77 — e | . [} L
i3 . wy — s
bt B —— — . - “ _ _ :
SRR auncwo oS

[e0]

o

4 - 9 NOILD3Gr—

p— ool g ()

_ e

G gl ALY, L — @©

S E— e o
MN2008
AR ALANS

FGEOINDD
3 a NVIdATA
rr R
N/
H _ o B ¥ - ¥ NOILD3S
E 1M - . gy v I8 v amove A5
P =2 T~




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Hillingdon Cycle Circuit,
Minet Country Park

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 TUW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
49962/APP/2017/1802 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:

Major page 109

August 2017

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address ONSLOW MILLS TROUT ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Demolition of existing building and erection of new building comprising 24
apartments, amenity space and car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 1724/APP/2016/3513

Date Plans Received: 21/09/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/09/2016
Date Application Valid: 10/11/2016 09/08/2017

Major Applications Planning Committee - 23rd August 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



e b Derac et o.n..i_.

} ) A e WA 21 Pt ) S0

|eAcuddy dog ma 80 91/20/7 UDIARIQ ISIM ‘PROY INOIL

;e o Awin v Slitl Mogsug

EY @ 0SZT:1 oo [1)41] d L0 133r0u4
nvas Az on ama AL D om 193r0u4 A /
ugl4 UoReInT BNs dneus IAM il P e My 40

A4 BNIMYEG 1w
WOLLATMIS30 30v0 ATM

SoM|IDWIPIEX
S

2 : N ﬂﬂf;,

N\

N

Page 111



| wvan seemEsmsmE| el (e =
I o BT B T~ R
m— g— - o aong
b G 18 f it |
e mees s e
.-llhril.m e 3w - i
e el ~

CRTT

o

SaM[IBWFIEX




willcox:nsmeilwes




WA O T e i o=l SR g e i POUSOWEP 3G 0} 7 —
e e e || Sopnng ] It
IeAiddy sog ma g3 9inziEn/en uoMRAD J5aM PeoN Nl | | e
whavss oy Mmrng e S| MOISUQ
W sauey oo 050 H £0T oo _
s ass duswe e
Wl LD Aneash JhM @ o
0 =
SIM[IDIPHEX0D|[IM
Lo
WOLVATTE 15va MINaS

\ Vit %77 R

=
\\\\\

[ T 1 | =

B HOLYAZTS L5V3 HLMON

77

WL L LA Y]

it
¥V NOLLVATE LS3M HiHON

— W i A7 |

\\\\\\\\\\\\\

\
N

Page 114



|| g

—————

Yo
e
e
()
(@)
Q)
o




WAV S EERGRESISE | . TR

T e e L e T e ™ ™ |
{eAcaddy sog " a3 9toefan/so UOMRIO TFIM “PROY IN0IL
s aeomo v e Sl MOEUD wor wg wp
¢ @ 001:1 00 0E0 M 20z acoma
SUBHEAHT $5R3 YUON PUT 3598 yleoN Bunsna dnous JAM - e oy
T R ilidtang wvs A

SOM[I2WPUEX0D|[IM

2-8 NOLLYAI3 1S¥3 HIMON

o
b g
b ol
()
(@)
Q)
o

W-¥ NOLLYAZT3 LS3M HLYON




=1 o
1 g Ma as  910; M PRI IN0LL
e o R - R (bt o wot ws wo
v @ 0011 o0 DED ) nz 0w
e A . aME Bk S R O . 4
SFUOHRAME 153 YUoN Puw 159p yuoN Bunsig dnous Jam - g oy

Tt s i f PR wOlata WS A

SOM[I2WPUEX0D|[IM




Wy = A — = = =
it o s F—
vowss @ o o un
Wt i 4 3
R - ﬁ Y
e e

SOM[IBLUP EX0D][IM

I i i !

I 1 il -

| 1 I I | _

| I ] I | i

I 1 I 1 | 1 _

I 1 1 | | Lok _ T N S/

| Il 1 | | 8 _ i

| 1l 1 | | Bid! bl

| 1 I I I f e ) ! (i}

| I £l 1} | | __ i | _

_ r|||||||ﬁ||pl||||Lk||||||F|ﬁ|F||||LI||Jﬁ B ah.
e - == e —




—

willcox:nimeilwes
— =

i
i
! ) P

i

10m

L ®

sm

am
s



willcoxsnameilwes

et 1




rdmeilwes

willcoxs
Pt e e

w o
e 2

Page 121




Page 122

willcox=

n \imenWES




| WV seeTRrEEREEEE eeeeimento : e
mancly sy - ol wtgotg W) R PESY e s i e |E°
P e Epy w
e gate n LS 08 i
S a e S e
paginl| Ml _=iimiti

SOM|IBWFL-X0D]|IM

Page 123




SOM|IPWIIEX0d|IM

4
Al
—
(]
(@]
]
o



| wot wg wp

9106/510L/ddv/BLIE
SSLT/ET02/ddV/BS00E
i isjay Bujuuey

“PAUISUOI 5T uMeIp sBuip(ng Buunoqubion



L I o e ™ ™ ] , »
WGEGT R M e BUbAMIG | USdE pa e v ! NN
e - v | A PR wot wg wp
w-OJal._ w 0 el L0 e
tpad A i DR on ek FE=IE
e —

‘SOM|IDLUPUEX0D]|IM

Page 126

TIONLT

9TO/STOZ/ddv/BLIE
GSLT/ELOZ/ddV/BS08E

59y bupueyg

*POIASUOD ST UMRIP SEUIPIING BUNOQUBIN




| et — e — - ~
I L s | 5 ] wot ws wp
| weewtr 16 0t u ot -

_& e ] wenomm || i =

SOM[IDWIEX0D][IM




wot wg wo

‘SOM[IDLUPUEX0D]|IM

 OTO/S102/ddv/8L9E
SSLT/E10T/8dV/BS08E
isjay Busuurig
uMeIp
- -
i \thr - -



SBM|IBLINIEX0D] 1M

e S

88 oIS

Page 129

v i




tieighbouring bulldings drawn as consented,
3678/APP/2015/4016

Flanning

380

willcoxznameilwes

=




S \Shelter \S\}

T

’

1t023 \\ -
Rowlock Hotjse-*~

S
S
S

Garag

El Sub Sta

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. OnSIOW MI I IS Rs;lgﬁ:‘lnts gg?{:gﬁs
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 TUW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the ) ) ) . S . oy
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: cale: i
Act 1988 (i Act). 1724/APP/2016/3513 1:1,250 S
Unless the Act provides a relevant i
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: NS
© Crown copyright and database i . —~ ; .
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey i Auqgust 2017 H ILLINGDON
100019283 Major Page 131 9 LoNDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 132



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Sipson Quarry - 45408/APP/2017/2075
	Land at Sipson Farm Additional Report FINAL

	7 Hillingdon Cycle Circuit, Minet Country Park - 49962/APP/2017/1802
	8 Onslow Mills - 1724/APP/2016/3513
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

